DATE:
TIME:

CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

February 28, 2019
8:30 AM.

LOCATION: Carson Water Subconservancy District

Conference Room
777 E. William St., #110
Carson City, NV 89703
AGENDA

Please Note: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate individuals with disabilities who wish to attend
the meeting. Please contact Catrina Schambra at (775)887-7450 (mailto:catrina@cwsd.org), at least a week in advance

so that arrangements can be made,

oA LN

=

7.
8.

Call to Order

Roll Call

For Discussion Only: Public Comment - Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under public comment
until scheduled on an agenda for action at a later meeting.

For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes from the Finance Commitiee meeting on March 5, 2018.

For Discussion Only: Review the Tentative General Fund FY 2019-20 budget and hear presentations for proposed
projects; review the Tentative Acquisition/Construction Fund FY 2019-20 budget; and review the Tentative
Floodplain Management Fund FY 2019-20 budget.

For Possible Action: Make recommendations for the Tentative General Fund, Acquisition/Construction Fund, and
Floodplain Management Fund FY 2019-20 budgets.

For Discussion Only: Public Comment - Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under public comment
until scheduled on an agenda for action at a later meeting.

Adjournment

Supporting material for this meeting may be requested from Catrina Schambra at 775-887-7450
(m?ilto:catrirg@_cgsf.oggt ) and is available at the CWSD offices at 777 E. William St., #110A, Carson City, NV 89701 and
on the websile a

In accordance with NRS 241.020, this notice and agenda has been posted at the following locations

-Da{ton Utilities Complex -Minden Inn Office Complex

34 Lakes Blvd . 1594 Esmeralda Avenue

Dayton, NV Minden, NV

-Lyon County Administrative Building ~Churchill County Administrative Complex
27 S. Main St. 155 N Taylor St.

Yerington, NV Fallon, NV

-Carson City Hall -Carson Water Subconservancy District Office
201 N. Carson &t. 777 E. William St., #110A

Carson City, NV Carson City, NV

-Alpine County Administrative Building -CWSD website:

99 Water St. hittp://www.cwsd.org

Markleeville, CA
-State public meetings website:
http://notice.nv.gov

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

The underscijgned affirms that on or before 9:00 A.M. on February 22, 2019, he/she posted a co;g of the Notice of Public
i

Meeting an

Agenda for the February 28, 2019, meeting of the Carson Water Subconservancy District Finance Committee

in accordance with NRS 241.020; said agenda was posted at the following location:

SIGNATURE
Name:
Title:
Date & Time of Posting:







CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
March 5, 2018, 8:30 A.M.

DRAFT Meeting Minutes

Committee Members Present:
Brad Bonkowski, Carson City
Don Jardine, Alpine County
Barry Penzel, Douglas County
Chuck Roberts, Lyon County
Ermie Schank, Churchill County

Committee Members Not Present:
Ken Gray, Lyon County

Staff Present:
Edwin James, General Manager
Toni Leffler, Secretary

Others Present:
Daniel Bright, USGS
David Bruketta, Carson City Public Works
Craig Burnside, Carson Valley Conservation District (CVCD)
Linda Conlin, River Wranglers
Julie Fair, American Rivers (by teleconference)
Sarah Green, Aipine Watershed Group
Tom Grundy, Carson City Public Works
Mike Hayes, CVCD
Sean Hill, Sierra Nevada Joumneys
Rob Holley, Dayton Valley Conservation District (DVCD)
Eleanor Lockwood, Churchill County
Chris Mahannah, for Churchill County
Darcy Phillips, River Wranglers
David Smith, USGS
Christy Sullivan, Lahontan Conservation District (LCD)
Rich Wilkinson, CVCD

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Committee Member Penzel, CWSD Treasurer. The
meeting was held in the Conference Room of the Carson Water Subconservancy District, 777 E.
William St., #110, Carson City, Nevada. A quorum of the Finance Committee was present.

Item #2 - Public comment, None

Item #3 ~ Discussion for possible action regarding approval of the minutes from the Finance
Committee meeting on August 23, 2017, It was determined that Committee Member Schank was

the only person at this meeting who was present at the August 23, 2017, Finance Committee
meeting, so he made the motion to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting on
August 23, 2017. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Roberts and approved by
Committee Member Schank.



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

Item #3 - Discussion regarding the tentative General Fund FY 2018-19 budget and
presentations for proposed projects: the tentative Acquisition/Construction Fund budget: and
tentative Floodplain Management Fund FY 2918-19 budget. Ed James explained that the grant
requests are greater than the funds available. We also have not been able to put any funds into the
Acquisition/Construction Fund for the past three years. He explained that the proposed tentative FY
2018-19 budget is shown in the left column, the FY 2017-18 final budget is the middle column, and
the right column reflects the projected actual FY 2017-18 income and expenses. Mr. Penzel
requested that the budgets be included with the minutes of this meeting,

GENERAL FUND Income: Mr. James explained that on the budget, the items in blue are grant
funding and the items in red are items that may be altered to balance the budget. A pie chart
regarding expense allocation was also provided. Mr. James explained that Preliminary Planning
serves as a confingency account.

Mr. Bonkowski asked if the budget for legal expenses is going to change with George Benesch’s
retirement. Mr. James noted that would be discussed later in the meeting; however, it is uncertain at
this time, so the legal expense has not been changed.

There is a possibility that the tax amount could change if any one of the counties choose to
reallocate the ad valorem tax.

The Investment Pool is currently paying the best interest rate for CWSD investments. Mr. Schank
asked about other investment options. Mr. Penzel suggested that Mr. James call Kathy Lewis,
Douglas County Treasurer, about the investment advisor they use. Mr. James noted that CWSD
needs to maintain the liquidity of its funds.

Mud Lake Water Lease (#5022-00) and Lost Lake Water Lease (#5023) - Carson City is expected to
use all of the Mud Lake water lease. No one used the Lost Lakes water last year, so Mr. James
didn’t include anything in the budget. Lyon County may want to lease it to use in their induction
well in the future.

Watershed Coordinator (#5050-12) — The Watershed Coordinator grant covers most of Brenda
Hunt’s and Shane Fryer’s salaries.

The various grants are pass through. River Wranglers will be contracting directly with NDEP in FY
2018-19.

Alpine County Mesa Groundwater Study (#5083-00) - Debbie Neddenriep takes water
measurements from several wells in the Mesa area of Alpine County for which Alpine County
reimburses CWSD.

FEMA MAS #7 and #8 (#5098-00 and #6000-00) are in progress. Staff has been gathering
information about potential projects for FEMA MAS #9, but this program is not included in the
budget since CWSD does not have an agreement.



CWSD Finance Committee
March §, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

Watershed Literacy Implementation/Phase 2 (#7429-00) and Phase 3 (#7433-00) will be finishing
up.

Nevada Dept. of Agriculture (NDA) Weed Management grant (#7436-00) is a new grant to treat
Starthistle in Lyon County and Carson City.

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF)} Weed Management Grant (#7430-00) is taking
longer to collect because NFWF is requiring a National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) study
before making payments. NFWF has now agreed to pay for the NEPA study so that we can use all
the grant money for weed treatment.

Expenses:
Administrative budget: Mr. James explained that the increase in Salaries (#7015-00) and Benefits

(#7020-00) are based on the action taken by the Board to allow for merit and COLA increases for
employees who qualify. Also, the plan is for the Admin. Position to go from 40 to 35 hrs./wk. on
January 1, 2019. We also budget for possible changes to insurance participation. Mr. Penzel asked
whether CWSD has health insurance under Carson City, to which Mr. James responded that we do.
Mr. Penzel asked if there is a policy about budgeting administrative expenses as a percentage of
total income. Mr. James responded that there is not policy, but we try to keep administrative costs
under 35%.

Mr. Roberts noted that CWSD needs to have policies for succession planning for the General
Manager position, He asked whether the grants are only reimbursable or provide a revenue stream.
Mr. James reminded the committee that in the 2017 Strategic Planning Session he went over
administrative expenses with and without grants. Mr. James explained that the grants cover staff
salaries and indirect cost for federal grants but not for the state. If CWSD loses the grant funding,
the number of employees would most likely be reduced by one. Mr. James was asked if CWSD
falls under Carson City’s policies. He explained that CWSD has its own policies separate from
Carson City and that Carson City only handles CWSD’s payroll and insurance which is reimbursed
by CWSD. Mr. Schank asked Mr. James how much longer he plans to work, to which Mr. James
responded he would like to work five to seven more years. Mr. Schank pointed out that succession
planning could be grooming someone under Mr, James to move into his position. Mr. Penzel
suggested that in three years CWSD might want to hire an assistant who could grow into the
General Manager’s position.

Workers Comp Insurance (#7021-00) has been going down a little each year.

Postage (#7104-00) has increased a little primarily due to mailing Board packages. It was
discussed that Directors might receive their Board packages electronically, but not everyone uses a
laptop which they bring to meetings. Currently, only David Griffith receives the Board package
only electronically. Mr. Roberts noted that he would be happy to receive the Board package
electronically and have a hard copy available at the meeting, which would eliminate postage. It was
suggested that the topic of how the Board wants to receive the Board package be put on the March
Board meeting agenda.



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

Dues & Publications (#7108-00) covers memberships and publication of notices and the budget as
required by the Tax Department.

Accounting (#7115-00) — Mr. James mentioned that CWSD may have to do a single audit if federal
grants total over $750,000.

Legal (#7116) — The budget was drafied based on George Benesch continuing to serve as legal
counsel. Now that we know he plans to retire soon, we don’t know what we want to do for the
future. We may do interviews at the April Board meeting. Mr. Schank noted that the legal retainer
is kind of high for our needs. Mr. James suggested that CWSD wants an attorney who will help
avoid litigation. Mr. Penzel mentioned that most of state offices have an attorney from Attorney
General’s (AG) office. The counties have their District Attorneys (DA). Each of the General
Improvement Districts (GIDs) have their own legal counsel, but if they are sued, the county DA
would be involved. If CWSD were sued, wouldn’t the State AG’s office offer support. Maybe we
should petition the AG’s office to provide an attorney to attend CWSD meetings once a month.

Mr. James explained that there is not enough income to fund all the project requests this year. He is
proposing a transfer $50,000 to the Floodplain Fund (#8009-00 to replenish the fund after what was
spent on 2017 flood repairs. No transfer is proposed to the Acquisition/Construction Fund for FY
2018-19. Mr. James has already notified the groups making project requests that there is a shortfall
in the CWSD budget this year and urged the group to consider what the minimum amount would be
with which they could still conduct their projects.

Multi-Year and Ongoing Projects:
Professional Outside Services (#7114-00) —This account covers CWSD web and internet services

and other unknown projects that may come up over the next fiscal year. The FY 2018-19 budget for
this account is flexible at a proposed $20,000. If we do utilize those funds, staff must bring the
expenditure before the Board before it is made.

Lost Lakes and Mud Lake Expenses (#7117-00 & #7118-00) — Lost Lakes expenses are increased
for anticipated dam fees. Mud Lake always provides an income source with few expenses.

Integrated Watershed Projects (#7120-00, -07, -25) - Most of these projects are pass-through
grants. The watershed bus tour expense is covered by the fee and sponsors.

Environmental Education Coordinator Program (#7125-00) - Mr. James explained that River
Wranglers has applied directly to NDEP for this grant for FY 2018-19. River Wranglers has
requested a grant from CWSD, and Linda Conlin will give a presentation on it later in the meeting.

Noxious Weeds Control (#7404-00) - Mr. James pointed out that budgeting $75,000 would give
each county $15,000 for noxious weed control. There is some flexibility in the budgeted amount
for this account, but CWSD money is used as match for federal grants.

NV Dept. of Agriculture Weed Grant (#7436-00, -01, and -02) — This new one-year pass-through
grant from NDA is to treat Starthistle in Carson City and Lyon County. The FY 2018-19 budget is
$11,500.



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

FEMA MAS #7 (#7432-00, -01, -02, 03, and -04) — This round of approved FEMA-funded projects
include Voltaire Canyon, Johnson Lane ADMP, Flood Awareness Week public outreach, and
Discovery/Floodplain Management Plan Update. In FY 2018-19, $70,693 has been budgeted for
this a pass-through grant.

FEMA MAS #8 (#7434-00, -01, -02, -03, and -04) - The newest FEMA-funded projects include the
Dayton Valley ADMP, updating Floodplain Ordinances with the counties, Flood Awareness Week
public outreach, and school outreach by the River Wranglers. The FY 2018-19 budget is $226,162
for this pass-through grant.

MAS #9 — CWSD is planning on submitting a funding request for the next round of Cooperative
Technical Partner (CTP) funding. This is not included in the budget since there is no guarantee we
will get the grant.

Watershed Literacy Implementation — Phase II (#7429-00) — A continuation of the Watershed
Literacy Program, this phase refined the survey results, created a Spanish version of the printed
Watershed Map, and will reconfigure the online interactive Watershed Map. It is anticipated that
only $1,465.59 will remain in FY 2018-19 to complete this grant.

Watershed Literacy Implementation-Phase III (#7433-00) — This third phase of the Watershed
Literacy grant which includes funding for Neon Agency to complete the Healthy Watershed
Campaign There will also be components for putting an interactive version of the Spanish
Watershed Map on the CWSD website and hiring a consultant to create a Geomorphology 101 class
for county staff and elected officials.

Alpine County CASGEM (#7600-09) - The California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring
(CASGEM) is a program that California has initiated to monitor groundwater levels. Staff gathers
and prepares the data and Alpine County reimburses CWSD for its time.

Mesa Groundwater Measurement Project (#7600-10) — CWSD staff has been taking groundwater
measurements in the Mesa area of Alpine County. CWSD’s costs are just for copies.

Regional Pipeline Payment to Douglas County (#7610-10) - Mr. James explained that CWSD
committed $125,000/yr. for 20 years to both Douglas County and Carson City toward the debt
service on the Douglas County/Carson City Regional Pipeline Intertie. CWSD paid for upsizing the
system. Public entities may use the additional capacity without cost, but if a private entity wants to
use it, CWSD would recuperate its investment.

Regional Pipeline Payment to Carson City (#7620-11) — This is the on-going debt service payment
to Carson City for the Douglas County/Carson City pipeline intertie.

Dixie Valley Water Level Measurement Program (#7640-16) — Project Proposal #1 — This is an
agreement CWSD entered with Churchill County in July of 2016. The agreement ends June 30,
2019.



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

USGS Stream Gages (#7500-00) — Project Proposal #2 — David Smith and Daniel Bright explained
that the USGS surface water monitoring program consists of ten gaging stations in the Carson
Basin, including the Dayton gage. In FY 2018-19, $78,405 is budgeted. This is the second year of
a two-year contract,

USGS — Douglas County Groundwater Collection Data (#7508-00) — Project Proposal #3 — Mr.
Smith noted that the USGS measures 100 groundwater wells quarterly and 10 annually to determine
many factors, such as nitrates and water level. In FY 2018-19, $16,890 is budgeted.

USGS — Eagle/Dayton/Churchill Basins (#7526-00) — Project Proposal #4 - $27,600 — This is a
multi-year contract with USGS to collect water level data in the middle Carson River watershed.

Carson River Projects:
Carson Valley Conservation District (CVCD) - Carson Valley Streambank Bioengineering and

Erosion Control Project (#7337-15) - Project Proposal #7 - Mike Hayes explained that CVCD is
active in river restoration and repairs. The flooding caused a lot of damage and producers need to
repair their structures. The bioengineering he does helps him go up and down the river from
Ruhenstroth Dam to Cradlebaugh. Both the East and West Forks took a Iot of damage and capacity.
The work he does helps producers get their structures fixed and hold the streambank back. It also
helps him know what’s going on in the river. His crew harvests willows locally. He reported that
the existing willow plantings held up in the flooding and provides habitat for the birds and shade for
the water. A request of $50,000 is the lowest he can go to accomplish what is needed. It’s difficult
to keep a crew together if he can’t keep them working year-round. This year there is a carryover
because of a paperwork snafu. Rich Wilkinson noted there are two months outstanding to submit to
CWSD for payment, so there is less to carry over. There have been some permitting problems. Mr.
Roberts asked whether the project will be killed if all the five income sources that CVCD
anticipates don’t come through. Mr. Hayes said he will do as much work as he can do with
whatever money they receive. He stressed that the projects they do are in the river with direct
benefit. Mr. Wilkinson mentioned that CWSD’s money is used as match money for getting the
other grants. Mr. Penzel noted that Douglas County really needs these projects which will affect
everyone downstream,

River Wranglers - Carson River Work Days & Vegetation Management (£7332-00) - Project
Proposal #5 — Linda Conlin introduced Darcy Phillips, the new Executive Director for River
Wranglers. Ms. Conlin explained that River Wranglers work with the conservation districts, county
departments, and private contributors to conduct the Carson River Work Days. The program pairs
two-to-five fourth and fifth grade elementary school students with a high school student. The grant
request would allow for $2,500 per county for Work Days, and the remaining money is spent on
conservation district needs that don’t easily get covered in typical conservation group grants. Ms.
Conlin requested that the program be granted at least as much as the $26,000 they received last
year.

Alpine Watershed Group — Upper Carson River Watershed Programs (#7600-05) — Project
Proposal #6 —Sarah Green requested $25,000 and explained that funding from CWSD is at the core
of the Alpine Watershed Group (AWG) program and used as leverage for bigger grants, AWG’s
four primary programs are water monitoring, water quality, youth education, and community



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

outreach, mostly focused in the Carson River watershed. Markleeville Creek Day is the largest
work day and has received an outpouring of volunteer support. The Hope Valley Restoration
Project is completing this year, but another reach has been identified for work between two restored
areas. AWG is working with a broad spectrum of partnerships. CWSD’s grant funding is critical to
their program infrastructure/general program management. When asked their minimum amount to
function, Sarah responded that they needed at least the same $22,000 as this year. In 2017, AWG
had 150 volunteers participate in 40 monitoring and restoration projects, contributing over 780
volunteer hours on 130 acres of land in Alpine County. Projects included clean up at Grover Hot
Springs, partnering with the Forest Service for an ADA accessible path, and Markleevillage Fuels
Project.

Carson Valley Conservation District (CVCD) ~ Cradlebaugh Bank Stabilization Phase #1 (#7337-
17) — Project Proposal #8 - Mr. Wilkinson explained that the project is east of Cradlebaugh Bridge
and is identified as a Suggested Action in the Stewardship Plan. This is a heavy construction
project on 550° of bank with an average bank height of 20°. The goal for the project has changed.
Mr. Wilkinson asked for $175,000 in funding from NDEP and only received $85,500, so CVCD
had to cut their scope of work. If CWSD gives less than the funds requested, CVCD will have to
cut further. The project will re-establish vegetation, trap sediment, and improve wildlife. Mr.
Roberts asked if this is independent of the previous application, to which Mr. Wilkinson responded
that it is stand alone. Mr. Penzel asked if CVCD is asking for any money from Douglas County.
Mr. Wilkinson responded that they didn’t plan to but will need to now. The permitting process has
not started yet. CVCD does have right of entry permits from the state. Mr. Penzel asked how much
they would need from the county. Mr. Wilkinson responded that it will depend on how much
CWSD funds. CVCD would probably need about $30,000-50,000 for this project. This project
effects more than the inconvenience of a lot of people but also emergency service and commerce.

Dayton Valley Conservation District — Post-flood repairs MCR 002, 030, 046, 111C, and 010C
(#7337-33) — Project Proposal #9 — Rob Holley explained that Dayton Valley Conservation District
(DVCD) was requesting $75,000 for three bank stabilization projects which sustained significant
damage during the 2017 floods and subsequent spring runoff. The areas include the Empey (Casey)
Ranch, Bames, Morse, and Lehman properties. Last year’s flooding changed their project focus.
The Minors put in a temporary diversion to get their water. DVCD wants to re-establish the
original channel to restore the streamflow and keep flow to the Minor Ranch, as well as sequester
mercury-laden soil. Lyon County withdrew the county’s request to CWSD for the Cardelli Ranch,
but DVCD will coordinate with the county on that project.

Lahontan Conservation District — Lower Carson River Clearing and Snagging (#7337-04) - Project
Proposal #10 — Christy Sullivan asked for $20,000 for Clearing and Snagging projects in the lower
Carson River from below the Diversion Dam to Pioneer Way. The fund request already takes into
consideration the minimum LCD needs to complete their project. Mr. Schank asked if there was
any money left over from last year. Christy responded that there was some but she still has to bill
CWSD for Snapshot Day.

A short break was taken at 10:35 a.m. The meeting resumed at 10:40 am.



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

USGS and County Projects
Carson City — Reclaimed Water Project (new project) — Project Proposal #13 — David Bruketta,

Utility Manager, explained that Brunswick Reservoir is where Carson City stores reclaimed water
when it is not being used for irrigation. The reservoir is unlined, so Carson City loses 500 AF to
2,500 AF each year. There are three springs which are permitted. Some of the water ends up in the
Carson River through groundwater. Carson City wants to help quantify how much of the loss is
going to various places for current and future flows of the river. Also, the information would be
used in a higher-level planning document for future use. The value of water and quality can be
different depending on where the water comes out. Mr. James noted the water lost from the
reservoir could be a potential source of water, possibly by drawing through an induction well on the
other side of the river to tie into the Carson City water system and for Lyon County. The total
capacity of the reservoir is 3,500 AF, but it reaches about 60% capacity annually. The water is
reused on the go!f courses from reservoir through a purple pipeline. Mr. Roberts suggested that this
is Carson City operations issue which should be paid for by the rate payers. Mr. Burketta noted that
it does benefit the river. Mr. James pointed out that it is a benefit to water supply and this study
could help determine how much water is physically there which could be utilized in the Lyon
County area in the future. If you can tie an induction well to the springs, it can be used for water
downstream. Mr. James noted that part of what CWSD does is identify potential water sources
upstream, and we have funded other studies. Mr. Schank asked what has changed from the past.
Mr. James responded that Carson City has a discharge permit into the river because it is unlined.
Mr. Schank agreed with Mr. Roberts that this is Carson City’s responsibility. Mr. Roberts asked if
there are environmental issues. Mr. Burketta responded that Carson City is trying to quantify the
benefits to the river.

Churchill County - Lahontan Valley Water Level Measurement Program (#7640-09) — Project
Proposal #11 — and USGS Water Level and Water Quality in Churchill County (#7524-02) — Project
Proposal #12 — Since there is a commonality between this study and Churchill County’s Lahontan
Valley Water Level Measurement Program, elements of both were discussed together. David Smith
from USGS explained the differences between what the USGS measures and Churchill County
measures. The USGS has 67 monitoring wells, 42 in shallow aquifers and 12 in intermediate
aquifer near Rattlesnake Hill which is a fractured aquifer that provides a lot of water to the city.
There are also 14 wells in the basalt aquifer. Chris Mahannah explained that Churchill County’s
network of 30 wells are in the intermediate aquifer and are Churchill County’s municipal wells.

Mr. Smith explained that the USGS wells are for measurements, not pumping, so they can show
more seasonal changes. He discussed some information about recharge and reduced pumping. The
USGS also collects water quality information. Mr. Penzel noted that the USGS is funded by the
federal government with our tax dollars, so why does CWSD have to contribute. Daniel Bright
responded that federal government contributes, but they are required to get at least a 50% match
with reimbursable partnerships. Most of the funding in Nevada comes from funding from
partnerships. Mr. Penzel noted that we are making a four-year commitment on this project. Mr.
Schank asked for a list of the locations of the wells. Mr. Smith pointed out the map inciuded in the
proposal and noted that some of the wells are nested to monitor different depth wells. The USGS is
asking for $56,030 and Churchill County is asking for $18,000.

USGS — Arsenic Study in Carson Valley (New Project) — Project Proposal #14 — Daniel Bright,
Deputy Director for USGS in Nevada, gave an overview of the arsenic study in Carson Valley.



CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

USGS compiled existing information on arsenic last year which showed that the deeper the wells,
the increase in arsenic. When Douglas County wells are turn on and there is increased pumping, the
arsenic increases. When the pumping is level, the arsenic remains level. Different forms of arsenic
needs to be studied to figure out why arsenic concentrations are increasing in a well when pumping
increases. USGS is working with Douglas County to choose three observation wells in different
directions from a county well and at different depths which should tell about aquifer conditions to
answer why the arsenic increases. This will be a one-year study starting in the fall of 2018. The
total cost to CWSD is $29,000 and to USGS is $16,000. Letters of support were sent to CWSD for
this study. Mr, Bright explained the importance of understanding the process to determine why the
increase is occurring. Utilities need to know to determine their pumping and what the options are,
The concern of the communities is how they can do a treatment in the future if the water is above
arsenic standard. Mr. Schank pointed out that this study is for the use of the utilities.

USGS — Monitoring Mercury, Arsenic, Lead, and Suspended Sediment in the Carson River (new
project) — Project Proposal #15 — Mr. Bright explained that the USGS and EPA had monitoring sites
established above and below Lahontan which were discontinued in 2013 when EPA quit their
investigation. They are now working on feasibility report and mitigation report. USGS would like
to resume monitoring at the existing sites. They plan to do monitoring annually, during weather
events, and during irrigation season. USGS has analyzed the EPA datasets and reported to
Churchill County over the last year. Mr. Schank suggested that EPA, NDEP, and BOR should be
participating in the funding of this project and not so much CWSD. Mr. Bright reported that he
received a call that on 3/23/18, EPA will be able to contribute $15,000. The other partnerships are
starting to get developed. Mr. Schank ask whether USGS could work with CWSD funding a
portion of what was requested, pending USGS getting commitment from other sources. Mr. Bright
responded that seed money from CWSD is important, and USGS will continue to seek out other
partnerships for funding.

New Projects
Sierra Nevada Journeys (SNJ) Family Night (#7404-00) - Project proposal #16 — Sean Hill

presented Sierra Nevada Journey’s (SNJ) funding request and explained that he oversees the
educational programs to teach kids about outdoor sciences. Also, their mission is to get kids to
think critically--how to think, not what to think. They conduct family science nights with stations
for stormwater and groundwater models. Regarding funding and sustainability, they charge a small
program fee to the schools, but this funding request is for background support for five family nights.
The request is for $3,800, but they could do four events for $3,000. Last year’s four events had
575 participants (students and families).

American Rivers — Beaver Education in the Carson River Watershed (new project) — Project
Proposal #17 ~ $10,000 — Julie Fair went over American Rivers’ goals and purpose for their Beaver
Education in the Carson River Watershed project. She said it is to provide education about beavers
in the watershed. Perceptions about beavers are changing in California and in the Sierra. The goal
is for education with landowners and downstream water users that beavers can be beneficial.
Another audience is agencies, like USFS, to present new state-of-the-science research on the
benefits of improved beaver management, greater support working with beaver in the upper
watershed, and engage some regional and national experts from NOAA and University of Utah to
integrate knowledge.



10
CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

CWSD — Upstream Storage Evaluation (new project) — Project Proposal #18 — Mr. James explained
that staff had submitted a $50,000 request to do an upstream storage evaluation. Mr. Schank
mentioned that even though this was a Strategic Planning topic, funding the projects should come
first. Mr. Penzel asked if it is possible to evaluate upstream storage that already has a permit. Mr.
Schank asked whether funding upstream storage evaluation would be worth the litigation on water
rights that it could cause. Mr. James responded that we are talking about small reservoirs and
groundwater storage sites.

The Committee continued the discussion during lunch at 12:27 p.m.

Acquisition/Construction Budget for FY 2018-19 — Mr. James explained that the
Acquisition/Construction Fund is for regional projects. There is not a lot of activity in this fund; it

is more for identifying and holding funds for projects. There are no expenses today, but a regional
pipeline to Dayton could be an expense in the future. In the past, $1.5 million in projects have been
identified.

Floodplain Management Funds Budget for FY 2018-19. Mr. James explained that with all the
flood damage that has occurred, it is anticipated there will be requests for funding assistance from
the Floodplain Management Fund. He proposed transferring $50,000 to help replenish the fund.
Mr. Schank asked whether it will be more helpful to move funding to prepare for flood repair
requests or leave funding in the General Fund for current project requests. He proposed that if
income is more than anticipated, the extra could be moved to the Floodplain Management Fund.
Mr. Penzel suggested getting through the other items first.

Item #6 - Discussion for possible action regarding recommendations for the tentative General

Fund, Acquisition/Construction Fund, and Floodplain Management Fund FY 2018-19
budgets. Needing to cut the proposed budget by at least $141,000, the Finance Committee agreed

to the following changes to the proposed General Fund budget:
Reductions:
® Qutside Professional Services (#7114-00) —from $20,000 to $10.000 = ($10,000)
» Sierra Nevada Journeys-Family Nights (#7215-00) —from $3,800 to $3.000 = ($800)
o USGS-Mercury Study —from $53,210 to $15.000 = ($38,210)
o USGS-Water Level & Quality-Churchill County — from $24,000 to $5.630 = ($18,370)

Eliminations:
e CWSD-Upstream Storage Evaluation — from $50,000 to $0 = ($50,000)

e CC-Brunswick Reservoir — from $50,000 to $0 = ($50,000)
* American Rivers-Beavers ~ from $10,000 to $0 = (510,000)

It was proposed that $35,000 be transferred to the Acquisition/Construction Fund and that the
Upstream Storage Evaluation could come out of this fund.

The net reduction in the General Fund is $142,380.00.



11

CWSD Finance Committee
March 5, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes

Committee Member Schank made the motion that the Finance Committee recommend that the
tentative budgets for the General Fund, the Acquisition/Construction Fund, and Flood Management
Fund be approved as adjusted above. Committee Member Jardine seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by the Finance Committee.

No public comment. There being no further business to come before the Finance Committee,
Committee Member Penzel declared the meeting adjourned at 12:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Toni Leffler
Secretary






8:30 a.m,
8:40 a.m.
8:55 a.m.

9:05 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

February 28, 2019
Approximate Time Schedule
Budget Overview
Income Sources (CWSD staff)

Administrative budget for FY 2019-20 (CWSD staff)

Multi-Year, On-going Projects, or Grant (CWSD staff)

7114 -00 Professional Qutside Services
7117 & 7118 Lost and Mud Lake Expenses
7120-00 Integrated Watershed Projects

-07 Watershed Tour

-25 Watershed Coordination Program 2017-19 & 2019-21 (Grants)
7404-00 Noxious Weeds Control
7406-00 208 Planning — LID (Grant)
7432-00 FEMA Floodplain Mapping Program MAS # 8 (Grant)
7433-00 Watershed literacy Phase 3 (Grant)
7437-00 FEMA Floodplain Mapping Program MAS # 9 (Grant)
7600-09Alpine County- CASGEM & Mesa Study (Grant)
7610-10 Regional Pipeline Payment to Douglas County
7620-11 Regional Pipeline Payment to Carson City
7640-09 Churchill County Lahontan Valley Water Level (1a)
7524-02 USGS Churchill Co. GW Collection (1b)
7526-00 USGS Eagle/Dayton/Churchill Basins (1¢)

Carson River Projects
River Wranglers - Carson River Work Days (2)
Alpine County Watershed Group - (3)
Carson Valley Conservation District/ Bioengineering (4)
Carson Valley Conservation District/ Genoa Bank Stabilization (5)
Carson Valley Conservation District/ Time Extension Cradlebaugh Stabilization (6)
Dayton Valley Conservation District River Project (7)
Lahontan Conservation District (8)

10:30 to 10:45 am  Break

10:45 am

11:25 am

County Projects
Dixie Valley WTR Level (9)
TCID Diversion Dam Repairs (10)
Carson City Reclaimed Master Plan (11)
Mexican Dam Portage (12)

USGS
USGS Monitoring Hg, Ar, Ld & Sediment in Carson River (13)
7500-00 USGS Stream Gage Contract (14)
7508-00 USGS Do. Co. & Ly Co. GW Collection Data (15)



11:45 a.m.

12:15 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

12:50 p.m.

New Projects
Sierra Nevada Journeys (16)
American Rivers Faith Valley Meadow (17)

Acquisition/Construction Budget for FY 2019-2020
Floodplain Management Budget for FY 2019-2020

Lunch/Review Projects

Review Budgets and Make Recommendations to the Board



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
General Fund

5008-00 . Alpine County

5008-00 - Churchill County Ad Valorem

5010-00 - Lyon County Ad Valorem

5011-00 - Douglas County Ad Valorem

5012-00 - Carson City Ad Valorem

5022-00 - Mud Lake Water Lease

502300 - Lost Lake Water Leasa

5031-00 - Interest Incoms - S5t Pool Reg

5045-00 - Interest Income - BOA Savings

5050-00 - Watershed Cocrdinator Grant
New Watershed Grant 2019-2021

5050-07 -CRC Donatlon

5058-04 -208 Water Quality LID

5080-00 - Misc. Income / Watershed Tour

5063-06 - NDEP Grant-Watershed Education

5082-00 - CASGEM

5083-00 - Alpine Co Mesa GW Study

5097-00 - BLM Weaed Grant

5098-00 - NFWF Weed Grant

5093-00 - FEMA - MAS # 7

5099-00 - Watershed Literacy Imp Ill revised

8000-00 - FEMA - MAS # B

8002-00 - NDA Weed Mgmt-Starthistla

600300 ' FEMA -MAS #9

6500400 - USBR - water Market Study

6003-00 ' FEMA - MAS # 10

Total Income

Expense

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:
7015-00 - Salaries & Wages
7020-00 - Employee Benefits
7021-00 - Workers Comp Ins.
7101-00 - Director's Feas
7102-00 - Insurance

7103-00 - Office Supplies
7104-00 - Postage

T7105-00 - Rent

T7106-00 - Telephone

7107-00 - Travel-transport/mealsflodging
7108-00 - Dues & Publications
7109-00 - Miscellanecus Expense
7110-00 - Seminars & Education
7111-00 - Office Equipment
7112400 - Bank Charges

711500 - Accounting

T116-00 - Lagal

Subtotal-Administrative Expenses

Proposed Projected
Tentative Final Actual
Budget Bud! Budget
Jul*19-Jun 20 Jul "18-Jun™"9 Jul"18-Jun 19 Notes
10,100.00 9,800.00 9,800.00 3% increase
207,006.95  201,065.00  201,085.00 3 % Increase
171,451.74  166,458.00  166,458.00 3 % increase
568,472.45 55191500  551,915.00 3 % increase
424960.76  412,592.00  412,592.00 3 % increase
51,000.00 55,000.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
9,500.00 15,800.00 2.5 % Int rate
0.00 6.00 0.00
25508.00  121,400.00 93,202.00 Grant
90,000.00 0.00 0.00 Grant
0.00 17,850.00 0.00
16,752.00 6,000.00 20,813.00 Grant
6,000.00 5,100.00 5,755.00
0.00 300.00 6,977.00 Grant
1,000.00 300.00 1,000.00 Grant
0.00 750.00 1,050.00 Grant
0.00 17,240.00 1,209.00 Grant
19,063.00 82,650.00 32,520.00 Grant
0.00 43,970.00 87,202.00 Grant
3,667.00  247,890.00 67,353.00 Grant
42,738.00 2,050.00  304,530.00 Grant
0.00 0.00 15,487.00 Grant
504,853.00 0.00  142,793.00 Grant
50,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 Grant
0.00 0.00 0.00 Grant
2,208,080.88  1,951,836.00 2,191,611.00
Notes
390,000.00  385,000.00  380,500.00
159,000.00  145500.00  151,800.00
1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
16,000.00 14,500.00 12,500.00
5,100.00 6,000.00 4,960.00
2,500.00 2,500.00 2,600.00
850.00 850.00 850.00
36,648.00 26,555.00 35,580.00
4,000.00 3,800.00 3,800.00
15,000.00 14,000.00 13,000.00
1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 2,500.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 2,500.00
50.00 100.00 10.00
16,000.00 16,000.00 10,000.00
36,000.00 40,700.00 38,000.00
690,348.00  664,705.00  661,800.00



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
General Fund

Multi Year, Studies, and Grants
PROJECTS:
T114-00 - Professional Outsida Services
T117-00. Lost Lakes Expenses
711800 - Mud Lake O & M
7120-00 - Integrated Watershed Plan

7120-07 - Watershed Tour

7120-31 - Watershed Coord Expenses 17-19
7125-00 -Environ. Edue. Coord. Program 17-18
7215-00 . Slerra NV Joumeys - Family Night
7404-00 - Noxious Weeds Control
7406-00 - 208 Planning - LID
7429-00 - Watershed Literacy implamentation #2
7430-00 - NFWF Weed Grant
7436-00 - NDA Woead Grant - Yallow Star Thistla
7432-00 - FEMA MAS #7
7432-00 - FEMA MAS #3
7437-00 - FEMA MAS #9
T437-00 - FEMA MAS #10
7477-00 - BOR WaterSmart Grant
7433-00 - Watershed Literacy # 3
7500-00 - USGS Stream Gage Contracts
7508-00 - USGS Do. Co. GW Collection Data
7524-01 - USGS GW level & WQ Churchill Co.
7526-01 - USGS GW Eagle, Dayton & Churchill
7527-01 - USGS GW Study Arsanlc Study
7528-01 - USGS Mercury CR
Subtotal Multl Year & On-going Projects

Counties and River Projects
7332-00 - Carson River Work Days
7337-00 - Carson River Restoration
7337-91 - CVCD Clearing & Snagging 18-19
7337-19 - CVCD Bioengineering 18-20
T337-31 - Dayton Valley Conservation
T7337-04 - LCD Clearing & Sand Bar Removal
7600-05 - Alpine Co. Watershed Group.
7600-09 - CASGEM
T600-10 - Mesa GW Measurement Project
7610-10 - Douglas Co Reglonal Plpeline
T620-11 . Regional Plpeline Payment to CC
7640-09 . Lahontan Valley WTR Level Program
7640-16 . Dhxle Valley WTR LvL measurement
St Request to carry over funds

Proposed Revised Projected
Tentative Final Actual
Budget Budget Budget
Jul"9-Jun'20 Jul18-Jun™9 Jul 18 - Jun "19 Notes
15,000.00 10,000.00 11,000.00
12,000.00 11,500.00 11,500.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 1,702.00
4,000.00 9,850.00 3,400.00 Grant
0.00 4,800.00 6,627.00 Grant
4477.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 MNew Request (16)
75,000.00 75.000.00 75,000.00
12,878.00 30,080.00 17,461.00 Grant
0.00 25,510.00 0.00 Grant
16,550.00 15,240.00 30,010.00 Grant
0.00 1,000.00 12,366.00 Grant
0.00 75,800.00 79,765.00 Grant
38,212.00 225,160.00 275,014.00 Grant
471,236.00 0.00 127.874.00 Grant
0.00 0.00 0.00 Grant
50,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 Grant
1,200.00 25,260.00 67,353.00 Grant
78,405.00 78,405.00 78,405.60 New Request (14}
16,890.00 16,890.00 16,890.00 MNew Request (15)
5,800.00 5,630.00 5,630.00 {1b)
3,225.00 27,680.00 27.,680.00 (1c)
0.00 28,055.00 28,055.00
3,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 New Request (13)
814,873.00 690,860.00 898,732.00
L\Iotes —
26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 New Request (2)
100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 New Request {5)(6)
60,000.00 50,000.00 §0,000.00 New Request (4}
100,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 New Request (7}
35,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 New Request(8)
25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 New Requesi(3)
10.00 10.00 10.0¢
10.00 10.00 10.00
125,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00
125,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00
18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 (1a)
28,000.00 24,400.00 24,400.00 New Request (9)
642,020.00 588,420.00 588,420.00



e CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
General Fund

Recommended
Tentative
New Projects Budget
Jul "19 - Jun "20 Notes
TCID Carson Diversion Dam 100,000.00 {10}
Carson Clty Reuse Master Plan 50,000.00 (11)
Mexican Dam Portage site 25,000.00 (12)
Falth Valley Meadows 10,500.00 (17)
Total Expenses for New Projects 185,500.00
Total Expenditures 2,332,741.00 1,943,985.00 2,148,952.00
Net Ordinary Incoma -123,760.13 7,851.00 42,659.00
Other Income/ Other Income
Beginning Equity 648,759.00 593,258.00 706,100.00 *
Transfer In 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00
648,759.00 593,258.00 706,100.00
Total Other Inc Other Expenses
8008-00 - Preliminary Planning 405,000.00 405,000.00 0.00
Transfer from Gen. Fd. to Floodplain Fd. 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Transfer from Gen. Fd. to Acqu./Const. Fd. §0,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
505,000.00 505,000.00 100,000.00
Total Other Expenses -
143,759.00 88,258.00 606,100.00
Nat Other Income
15,006.88 ____ 06,100.00 __ 648,750.00

ENDING BALANCE

* Based on the 2017-18 Audit

$75,000.00 Over Budget






%€
%S¢ salpnis
sweJdoud

%ET
ein-Apms

%CT
juelH-tiwpy %0
juesn-3oud

%61

%LT s193(0.4

uiwipy %1
jueln-10afoud

193png |e4auss 0Z-6TOT Ad dA1IRIUDY






o [fﬁ’vﬁmdf i FUA0 PT O-

f'/s/fé
CARSON WATER SUNSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQIJEST FQR FUNmNG
_ 89408
Zip Gode

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefiy vescribe the project. Provide maps, drawings, phatographs orother
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

See attached Exhibit ‘A’ and copy of Power Point dated 2/4/18, which was presented to Churchill
County Conuniasioners.

PROJECT GOALS AND HENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the

project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

Ses attached Exhibit ‘A’ and copy of Power Point dated 2/1/18, which was presented to Churchii)
County Commissioners.



TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: ____ $66.000.00
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD; ___ $56,000,00 _

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: Listali oﬁersoumsaffundshha used to match funds requested from

CWSD, List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from aach provider.

Churshill County: ln-.-}md contribution up to $10,000 over project term.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: _Inns.

ESTIATED TINE TO COMPLETE PROJECT: ____ BI30/21
mmmpleunn iaie isgraatsrthan ayear mmmmmummmgmnmmm each fiscal

'PE.RIIBT REQUIREHENTS i your projent mquims_apexmﬂ. lisense and/or approval from agevemmental

agency 1o pr , please provide the current stafys of each fequirement. If appro "_hasﬂoibem
mquaslndﬁrishprogmss pbasepmidameesﬁmdiatemwhlmapmlmbe Xpecls
-Additional sheeis may be attaghed. '

NIA

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application. ' '

See attached Exhibit ‘A’ and copy of Power Polnt dated 21118, which m pregented to Churchill
County Commissioners.

NAME: Eleanor Lockwood ‘

TILE: ____ Courty Mansger
DATE: 2-1-RO1 T

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.

«




)L 00

United States Department of the Interior

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
Nevada Water Science Center
2730 N Deer Run Rd.
Carson City, NV 89701

‘ June 28, 2018

Mr. Edwin James

General Manager

Carson Water Subconservancy District
777 East William Street, Suite 110-A
Carson City, NV 89701

Dear Mr. Jmes:é&

Attached is a joint funding agreement for the Water-level and water-quality monitoring in the
Newlands Project Area, Churchill County, NV during the period July 1, 2018 through June 30,
2022 in the amount of $23,220 from your agency. U.S. Geological Survey contributions for this
agreement are $23,220 for a combined total of $46,440.

Federal law requires that we have a signed agreement before we start or continue work. Please
return the signed agreement by July 1, 2018. If, for any reason, the agreement cannot be signed
and returned by the date shown above, please contact David Smith by phone number (775) 887-
7616 or email dwsmith@usgs.gov to make alternative arrangements. If you approve of this work
and the funding required, please sign and return the agreement to NVFinance@usgs.gov. A
signed agreement is not a bill, only an agreement to pay for the work that will be done.

The results of all work performed under this agreement will be available for publication by the
U.S. Geological Survey. We look forward to continuing this and future cooperative efforts in
these mutually beneficial water resources studies.

Sincerely,

iy )

David Berger, Director
Nevada Water Science Center



TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $99,060
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD 85,630 in FY19 and $23,220 over 4 years.

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS:

Tolal cost for the project is $99,060 for four years of monitoring, with $23,220 requested from Carson Water
Subconservancy District ever the duration of ‘the project, Potential funding will be avgmented with an egreement
from Churchill County, approved Febuary 1, 2618, to achieve the stated objectives. Pending the availability of
federal matching funds, it js anticipatéd that funds provided by the CWSD and Churchill County will be matched by
the USGS (table 1), '

Table 1. Total costs for proposed work,

Cooperatar 'Stateﬁs;;{?ear Cnnpe‘ra:nrrqtal
: 2019 2020 2021 3022

EWSD $ 5630 S 5800 $ 5860 § 5030 3 23,270

QurehilCounty.  § 583 5 5e00 § sees & 5o o 23,220

NAS Fallon S 1,480 5 1500 3 1560 &% 1630 & 6,170

UsSGS $ 11260 $ 11500 § 11,720 S 11870 § 46,450

Jotal 324000 3 24700 § 25000 § 25360 s 95,060

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEG)N: July 1¢, 2018
ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 4 years, project end date is Juns 30m, 2072
PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: Approvals for monitoring and sampling of non-USGS groundwater wells will follow

LISGS protocol.
SIGNED:; %
NAME: Mﬁ

. e,



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
' ‘REQUEST FOR FUNDING

Address: 2730 North Deer Run Road

City: Carson City County: Carson State: NV Zip: 88701

Email; MMM Telephone #: 775-887-7618
APPLICANT’S AGENT (i different from Applicant):

Address
City County State Zip Code
Emall Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Middie

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Carson City, Mound House, Dayton, Carson Plains,
Stagecoach and Silver Springs

Eagle Valley, Dayton VaBey, and Churchill Valley

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

Problem Statement

Residents in the middie Carson River area, which inciudes Eagle, Dayton and Churchill Valleys, depend
on groundwater for domeastic supply. Since the 1970's the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) has monkored
groundwater levels and water quality in these basins (Glancy and Katzer, 1976; Arteaga and Durbin, 1879;
Berger, 1987; Harill and Preissler, 1984; Jeton and Maurer, 2007, Maurer and others, 2009). Cumently,
monitoring objectives ars to collect water-level measurements at spatial locations required to reliably
calibrate a groundwater-model in development. This project also includes the monitoring of quarterly bulk-

ipitation measurements for model inputs and annhual groundwater quality in areas where there is high-
densily septic systems. Prior to model development, groundwater-levels were lacking in areas close to the
Carson River, thus current monitoring is focused on wella near the river, and at high (monthly) frequencies
to gain a better understanding of surface water and groundwater interactions.



39°30 |

38*15

: Explanation

Monthly Wells (Ending 7/1/2016)
Current CWSD Funded Network
USGS Bulk Precipitation Sites

boundaries from 1:24,000-scals Waketshed Bourdery Dataset, 2013,
Universal Transverse Mercatos, Zona 11N, Noith American Detum of 1983,

Uteh

detail




Groundwater monitoring in the Eagle, Dayton, and Churchill Valleys is scheduled to end in.of June, 2016,
leaving a potential gap in data collection. However, the frequency and spatial distribution of current
meonitoring wells does not include many subdivisions that rely on groundwater from domestic wells as the
only drinking water source. In subdivisions, groundwater-levels and long-tarm trend analysis may be
helpful in future water-resource management decisions. For example, residents In the Mark Twain Estates
have recently cited declining groundwater levels as a cause for deepening wells and concemn over long-
term water supply (Woodmansee, 2015). The current monitoring network (figure 1) spatially is about 1
miie away from the Mark Twain Estates, missing the potential declining water-table. New monttoring wells
have been added in the Mark Twain Estates area, however more are needed fo gain an understanding of
groundwater-levels and pumping trends in the subdivision area.

We propose adjusting the objectives of the current groundwater monitoring network in the middie Carson
River area to (1) increase the spatial density of groundwater-level monitoring along the middie Carson
River basin, in particular in areas with high denaities of domestic wells, (2) measure monthly groundwater-
levels in the Mark Twain Estates, with the installation of a pressure transducer fo collect continuous
groundwater-levels data (fig. 2), (3) collect an annual water-quality sample from the Mark Twain
Community Center, a welt with nitrate levels exceeding the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s limit of
10 parts per million, (4) continue measurement of quartery bulk precipitation throughout the middie
Carson River area for future model use and scenario development, and (5) enter water-levels curently
collected by local municipaliies Dayton and Silver Springs Utilities into the NWIS database.

Approach
The redesigned network will ba monitored at a monthly (6-8 welis in Mark Twain Estates Subdivision),

quarterly (44 weils), and annual (154 wells) frequency throughout Eagle, Dayton, and Churchill Valleys (fig.
2). Additionally, one waterJevel recorder will be deployed in the Mark Twain Estates Subdivision for
conlinuous water-leve! collection. Annual water-quality samples will be collected from the Mark Twain
Community centsr and the addition of a onetime sample analyzed for waste-water indicators. Bulk
precipitation gauges will be measured at a quarterly frequency. Data collection is planned to begin in the
Nevada State fiscal year 2017 {(October 1, 2016), and continue for a period of at least three years (table
1). No formal USGS reports are currently planned with this monitoring effort. All data collected will be
quality assured using standard USGS methods and made available online to the public through
NWISWeb. Groundwaterlevel data will be available onfine within 2 weeks after the completion of wedl
runs.

References

Arteage, F.E., and Durbin, T.J., 1878, Development of & relation for steady-state pumping rais for Eagle Vallsy ground-waters basin,
Nevada: U.S. Geological Survey Open—File Report 79-261, 44 p.

Berger, D.L., 1587, Ground-waler levels in waler years 1984-88 and estimated ground-water pumpage In water years 108485,
Carson Valley, Douglas Counly, Nevada: U.S. Geologica! Survey Open-File Report 86-533, 16 p.

Glancy, P.A., snd Katzer, T.L., 1976, Water-Resourcas Appraisal of the Carson River basin, Westem Nevada: Nevada Division of
Water Resources, Raconnaiesance Report 58, 128 p.

Harill, J.R., and Preissler, AM., 1984, Ground-water flow and simulaled effects of development in Stagecoach Valley, a small,
partly drained basin in Lyon and Storey Counties, westem Nevada: L.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 1409-H, 74 p.

Jeton, A.E., and Maurer, D.K., 2007, Precipitation and streamfiow simulations of the Carson Range and Pine Nut Mountains, and
updatad estimates of groumd-water inflow and the ground-water budget for basin-fill aquifers of Carson Valley, Dougles
County, and Alpine County, Califomia: U.S. Geological Survey Sclentific Investigations Report 2007-5205, 56 p.

Maurer, D.K., Paul, A.P., Berger, D.L., and Mayers, C.J., 2009, Analysis of atreamfiow trends, ground-water and surface-waber
interactions, and water qually in the upper Carson River basin, Nevada and Calfomnia; U.S. Geological Survey Sclenlific
Investigationa Report 2008-5238, 192 p.

Woodmansee, K, 2015, “Study Sought to Find Causes of Watar Woes In Mark Twaln Estates.” Virginia City News [Virginia City] 20
Nov. 2015, Vol. 7 No. 47 od.



3g%48' =

sy

3 W8 ¢ Monthly Network
¥ Quarterly Network
Annual Network
Current CWSD Funded Network
Bulk Precipitation Sites

Hydrography modified from 1:24 UB O-nhnulaum
Nations)
MGS) mebﬁ-:m e



@

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: The proposed study is aligned with the USGS science strategy goal
of informing the public and decision makers about the status of freshwater resources across America, and
is consistent with the goal of the USGS Strategic Plan of providing water-resource managers with
accurate, reliable, and impartial scientific information. The data will provide an Increased understanding of
groundwater levels in Eagile, Dayton, and Churchill Valleys and provide water managers with information
on how water resources may be affected by increased development.

Project benefits include;

1. Groundwater level observations in approximataly 208 wells. Additional monioring wells will be included
near areas of proposed expansion with the USA Parkway Highway, near Silver Springs, and near the Iron
Mountain Subdivision near Stagecoach, NV.

2. Monthly groundwater-level monitoring of the Mark Twaln Estates and a continuous water-level data
reconder at one well to assist managers in determining water-{able declines.

3. The continued collection of bulk precipitation on McClellan Peak, Brunswick Canyon, Churchill Butte,
and in the Virginia Range, for future use In potential groundwater mode! scenario development (figure 2).
4. Entry of Dayton and Silver Springs Utilities groundwater levels Into the USGS online database.

5.The annual monitoring of water-quality from the Mark Twain Community Center well and analysis for
waste-water compounds.

ngublish and maintain data online for public use in the USGS National Water Inventory System

Tabies 1. Project Timeline
[Quaiters represent NV State Flacs! Quarters, State fisoal year Is July 1 1o June 30.
The monthly run will be colleciad sach month of the fiscal year.)

NV State Flscal Year R rvas ﬂ'?.l’ n'zm
QF Q2 03 Q4jQ1 02 Q3 Q401 Q2 Q3 Q4] Q1
Monthly Well Run I x x x|x x x x]X x X X} X
Quarterly Precip 3o P T || Fi B IS T e i e
Quarterly Well Rin Sk Sac Tyl P -t e e B e et %
 Annual Well Rin X X x X
|___Data procomingRoview X X X x| x

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $135470
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $67,735



SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS:
mmmmwdhdwmmmmm.nhmmmmmmwmcﬂm
Water Subconservancy District will be maiched by the USGS. This proposal will be presented at a Carson

Water Purveyors meeling, with the intention of gaining support from Storey County for monitoring In the
Mark Twain Estate Subdivision.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: October 1%, 2016

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 3 years. endinc imber 28th. 2014
{if completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed In each fiscal
year.) '

Table 2. Funding Distributed per Fiscal Year
mvu(mmumsmmmmm1 to June 30]

1 FYM8 | Fy1y Fyis FY19 Total
USGSCWPFunds | $15000] $19195| s19640 12900 | 567,735
Request from CWSD $16000¢ $19195)| $19640| $12900| $67,735
Total $32000] $38390| $30280; $25800 | $135470

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental
agency fo proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
mahlnmm.ﬂmemmeuﬁmaMdameappmdmbew.
Additional sheets may be attached.

No permits are anticipated to complete the project. However, owner information and verbal permission 1o
measure groundwater wells will be collected,

OTHER INFORKAYION; Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this

d
SIGNED: 0(/?-://4-&2%
NAME: 2 S ey
e _L/S65 /'A'MBT
DATE: __ 2. /9 /4

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/CR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.




CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: River Wranglers
Name
PO Box 1612
Address

Dayton Lyon 89403
City County State Zip Code

Z

APPLICANT’S AGENT:

Darcy Phillips. Executive Director

Name

PO Box 1612
Address

Dayton Lyon NV 89403
City County State Zip Code

PROJECT NAME:Conserve Carson River Work Days and Vegetation Management

PROJECT LOCATION: The Carson River watershed including but not limited to Douglas,
Carson, Lyon, Storey and Churchill counties in Nevada and Alpine County, CA

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

River Wranglers continues to expand Conserve Carson River Work Days throughout the
watershed. In 2018 there were 12 elemen schools (44 classes) and 9 high schools (21
classes) involved in work days throughout the watershed. We worked with 1,423 students, an
increase of nearly 400 students from the year before, and we added two new high school

(Pioneer High School and Sierra Lutheran High School) and one elementary school (Bethlehem

Lutheran Elementary School) to_the events. Students were involved in conservation and
vegetation management projects along the Carson River or ong of its tributaries: marking storm

drains for pollution awareness, wrapping trees to protect them from beaver damage, and cleaning
up trash. Along the Carson River, from the Nevada State line in Douglas County to the Carson

Sink, we connected elementary and high school students to the Carson River.

The current grant allocates $6,000 per county for Conserve Carson River Workdays events and
vegetation projects. These projects typically involve local conservation district employees to
supervise and prep for construction projects along the Carson River and/or tributaries. In
addition, state, federal, and county partners work on these projects. These projects utilize local
labor- crews and conservation crews to cut and plant willows for workdays and habitat

restoration, weed control, seeding and projects to reduce potential flood hazards in the river and
tributaries. The remaining $2000 covers administration costs and travel related to the grant.




@

PROJECT BENEFITS: Briefly describe the benefits to be realized if the project is implemented. Additional
sheets may be attached.

The benefits of Conserve Carson River Workdays are numerous. The events link all of
the communities in the watershed and provide hands-on _conservation activities for volunteers.

Participants understand they are part of a larger, watershed wide community and that efforts
made at one location benefit residents as well as downstream neighbors.

We _focus on stabilizing river banks, providing habitat for nesting birds and bats, and
protecting the cottonwood gallery forest (one of the largest and most beautiful in our state). River
Wranglers organizes Conserve Carson River Work Days and arranges for elementary and high
school students to work on the riverbanks with the conservation district employees. This
educational day, focusing on projects and watershed education, has a ripple effect as it educates
the teachers, their students and students® families. As a result, Carson River issues often become
a part of dinner time conversation. In our wrap-up events this past fall, many elementary school
students told us they talked to their parents about what they learned and family changes they
could make in order to mitigate pollution,

In summary, this grant proposal meets several criteria for funding established by the
CWSD: it provides regional benefit and improves water quality by preventing stream bank

erosion. The vegetation projects also reduce flooding. By involving the public in the projects,
we increase their understanding of watersheds, nonpoint source pollution and current water
issues. The Conserve Carson River Work Days and Vegetation Management grant is consistent
with the Stewardship Plan for the Carson River.

As always, we thank CWSD for your continued partnership with River Wranglers. We
could not do our work without your support.

AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CW§D $26,000.00

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from CWSD.
List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider. Funds requested from
the Carson Water Subconservancy District are used as a cash match for a 31Sh grant with
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection. The NDEP covers the cost of salary and mileage

associated with this grant,

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN:  Julv 1, 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TC COMPLETE PROJECT: _June 30, 2020

REQUIREDP APPROVALS: List all permits, licenses and approvals, if any that are required to complete the
project. Provide the current status of each approval required. If approval has not been requested or is in progress,
provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected. Additional sheets may be attached.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this

o s Pttt

NAME: Darcy Phlgib)

TITLE: Executive Director, River Wranglers

DATE: January 30, 2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



Top to Bottom:

Rob Holley works with Silver Stage
students to wrap trees at Fort Churchill
State Park.

Carson Montessori and Carson HS FFA
students learn about non-point source
pollution by categorizing different
materials into their pollution types.

Minden Elementary and Douglas HS FFA
students learn about the water cycle as
groundwork preparation for the reasoning
behind marking neighborhood storm
drains.




&



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR FUNDING
APPLICANT: Alpine Watershed Group Contact: Kimra McAfee
Name
P.O. Box 296
Address
Markleeville Alpine CA 96120
City County State Zip Code
awg ki ail.com 530-694-2327
Email Telephone #

APPLICANT’S AGENT (if different from Applicant): N/A

Name
Address
City County State Zip Code
Email Telephone #
PROJECT NAME: Upper Carson River Watershed Programs

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: __Service area - Alpine County
AWG office - 50 Diamond Valley Road in Woodfords

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

The Alpine Watershed Group (AWG) is seeking funds for the fiscal year 2019-2020 from the
Carson Water Subconservancy District for the coordination of its upper Carson River watershed
programs. AWG’s mission is to preserve and enhance the natural system functions of Alpine
County’s watersheds for future generations. For over fifteen years, AWG has organized volunteers
and inspired community participation to address water quality monitoring and restoration needs in
Alpine County. To further the stewardship of our county’s natural resources, our organization has
developed diverse partnerships around watershed issues.

Through this project, AWG will staff; 1) involve local citizens in watershed stewardship; 2) plan
and implement watershed monitoring and restoration activities; 3) recruit diverse stakeholders and
strengthen community partnerships; and 4) support local watershed education and community
outreach.



Alpine Watershed Group Request for Funding
February 1, 2019
Page 2

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the project is
implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

Our organization’s goals are to:
¢ Monitor and restore Alpine County watersheds
e Inspire community involvement and build public awareness around watershed issues
¢ Build organizational capacity for a sustainable future

Our monitoring, restoration, and education programs benefit the watershed not only in Alpine
County, where the Carson River headwaters are located, but also have positive impacts
downstream. Our programs are consistent with the Carson River Watershed Adaptive Stewardship
Plan and meet the following funding criteria:

e Provide regional benefits within the Carson River watershed
Improve water quality
Prevent further stream bank erosion in the long term
Assist the general public in understanding current water issues

The next two years are an exciting time for our watershed group thanks to having procured a U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) WaterSMART Cooperative Watershed Management Program
grant for planning and partnership development. The scope of work for this grant has been
expanded to include all five watersheds in Alpine County. This is wonderful news for our
watershed group to better serve the entire county, and it allows us to work more efficiently by
collecting data for the entire county as part of this project. This grant serves as a significant match
for our CWSD request. However, the expanded scope also makes continued CWSD support
critical so that we can continue and grow our existing programs in the upper Carson River
watershed. Activities under this grant fall under three tasks: 1) community outreach and
partnership development; 2) information gathering and data collection; and 3) watershed
restoration planning. Specific activities that funding from USBR and CWSD will support include:
¢ Working to achieve Carson River Watershed Adaptive Stewardship Plan adoption by the
State of California
* Supporting the Lahontan Regional Water Quality Control Board in developing a Vision
Plan for the West Fork Carson River watershed
o East Fork Carson watershed plan development, in particular gap analysis to help bring the
East Fork to the same level of watershed planning as the West Fork Carson River

This WaterSMART planning effort will lay the groundwork for determining priority restoration
projects in Alpine County’s watersheds and support AWG in finding funding for project design
and implementation. The work specific to the Carson River watershed will integrate with the
Carson River Watershed Adaptive Stewardship Plan.

Following is a summary of our monitoring, restoration, and education program plans and projects
in the coming year.



Alpine Watershed Group Request for Funding
February 1, 2019
Page 3

Monitoring

e Upgrading our equipment

¢ Collaborating with other groups on equipment intercalibration to add quality assurance,
train monitors, and connect with groups doing similar monitoring

¢ Continuing the discussion with our Restoration and Monitoring Committee about
increasing the frequency of our monitoring events and expanding our monitoring locations
to establish baseline data in new areas

e Conducting Year 2 of monitoring the South Lake Tahoe Public Utility District treated
effluent for Contaminants of Emerging Concern (CECs) including Pharmaceutical and
Personal Care Products (PPCPs)

s Developing our GIS database for the county’s watersheds

Restoration

Hope Valley Restoration Project - 11/2016 to 12/2020

This project will stabilize approximately 450 feet of eroding banks along the West Fork Carson
River just downstream of the Highway 88 bridge on California Department of Fish & Wildlife
(CDFW) land. The first site is a new project on the first meander downstream of the bridge; the
second site is the 2015 American Rivers project site downstream of the first site, where
adjustments will be implemented to increase bank stability.

Update: The planning phase has been funded by the State Water Board; CDFW will provide
implementation funding under the Kirkwood Settlement. We are currently working through the
permitfing process.

Markleeville Creek Restoration Project - 2005 to Current

The purpose is to re-establish the natural form and function of Markleeville Creek through the site
of the former U.S. Forest Service Guard Station. The project will re-create the streamside habitat
by removing the floodwall and re-vegetating the floodplain. It will also provide various
community benefits including utility improvements and public access for recreation.

Update: We have a 95% plan set; implementation funding is being pursued for Phase 1 - sewer
replacement.

Grover Meadow Restoration & ADA Access Project - 1/2016 to 12/2019

The purpose of the Grover Hot Springs Meadow Restoration Project is to reduce user impacts
throughout the meadow and to rehabilitate the existing impacted areas. By decommissioning user-
created trails and stabilizing banks along Hot Springs Creek, the project will reestablish the
continuity of flow through the meadow. The project will also develop interpretive signage along an
elevated ADA trail in order to educate visitors about the local ecology and sensitivity of the
wetland area.

Update: Pre-construction weed management started in 2017; project implementation continues in
2018-2019.



Alpine Watershed Group Request for Funding
February 1, 2019
Page 4

Faith and Forestdale Project - American Rivers lead, 6/2017 to 12/2019

The overarching goal of this project is to improve hydrologic and ecosystem processes in these two
meadows located in the headwaters of the West Fork Carson River. Currently in the planning
stage, American Rivers will continue to assess the degraded acres and prepare the restoration
project. AWG’s involvement includes outreach, education, and monitoring of the sites.

Update: Project kickoff in fall 2017, planning continues and outreach begins in 2019.

Education and Community Outreach

» Engaging community members and visitors through our annual Earth Day and Creek Day
workdays, and expanding volunteer opportunities through other events such as Adopt A
Highway cleanups, Grover State Park workdays in collaboration with California State
Parks Foundation’s Park Champions program, and tool maintenance events

* Continuing to expand our programs with Diamond Valley School and working to reach
Alpine County youth when they move on to Douglas County High School

» Continuing to build our relationship with the Woodfords Washoe community

» Expanding watershed awareness by ongoing tabling presence at events throughout the
region

* Increasing watershed awareness by drawing visitors to Alpine County through the Alpine
Aspen Festival

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $146.500
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $25,000

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from CWSD.
List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

The committed and projected matching funds are as follows:

Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART grant — committed $50,000
California Department of Fish & Wildlife Kirkwood Settlement

— projected $30,000
Alpine County from South Tahoe Public Utility District

— projected $15,000
Department of Water Resources through Tahoe Resource

Conservation District — committed $10,000
Trout Unlimited Sagebrush Chapter Grant — committed $6,500
American Rivers — committed $ 5,000
Individual contributions — projected $ 5,000

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: July 1. 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: _ June 30, 2020
(If completion date is greater than a vear, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal year.)

©



Alpine Watershed Group Request for Funding
February 1, 2019
Page 5

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires & permit, license and/or approval from a governmental agency
to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been requested or is in progress,
please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected. Additional sheets may be attached.

We are working to schedule this item for approval by the Alpine County Board of Supervisors on
February 19, 2019,

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this application.

In 2018, AWG led a total of 261 volunteers who participated in 22 different restoration and
monitoring activities, contributing approximately 950 volunteer hours. This included our 19%
Annual Markleeville Creek Day on September 8, 2018; the 41 volunteers helped to plant 250
willow stakes, remove 20 bags of bull thistle rosettes, mow cheat grass, and build a brush box to
stabilize the banks of Hot Springs Creek. We also led our 3™ annual Earth Day event at Grover
Hot Springs State Park on April 21, 2018; the 86 volunteers worked to remove 35 cubic yards of
invasive weeds, collect four bags of garbage, and construct 75 feet of fence to protect the native
plant demonstration garden. Our volunteer base grew for our monitoring program, and we
continued to conduct ambient monitoring at eight sites in the Carson River watershed.

Our new staff is excited to continue to grow and strengthen our monitoring program and to tackle
larger and much needed restoration projects. Alpine County is truly unique with low population,
abundant wildlife habitat, and high quality recreational resources. We greatly appreciate the
longtime support of CWSD to help our small, community-based organization enhance the health
of our water resources through our research and our steadfast work to inspire stewardship by
community members and visitors. Thank you for considering this grant application.

SIGNED: ﬂ,mg_ ,O ,{(0{7{‘2

NAME: Kimra D. McAfee

TITLE: Executive Director

DATE: February 1, 2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR
FUNDING.

&






CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Carson Valley Conservation District

Name

1702 County Road Suite A

Address

Gardnerville Douglas Nevada 89423
City County State Zip Code
richard.wilkinsonf@nv.nacdnet.net (775)782-3661

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT’S AGENT (If different from Applicant):

Mike Hayes
Name

1702 County Road Suite A
Address

Minden Douglas Nevada 89423

City County State Zip Code

mike.hayes@nv.nacdnet.net {775)782-3661 Extension 3820

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Carson River Bioengineering, Maintenance and Debris Removal

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Carson River from the Powerdam to the Cradlebaugh Bridge
to include the East and West Forks and Sloughs (Surface Water Convevance System

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or ather
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

The Carson Valley Conservation District will try to stabilize vertical cutbanks as needed
throughout the Carson Valley. These cutbanks have migrated faster than usual
because of the two flooding incidents that we experienced in 2017. The goal would be
to use bio-engineering techniques to stabilize the soil, improve water quality and re-
establish desirable vegetation. The district would like to continue our work on channel
maintenance and woody debris removal throughout the Carson River. The district would
like to partner with CWSD, CTWCD, NDWR and Douglas County to complete this river
work by the summer of 2020.

Please see attached Location Map
Please see attached pictures



EQUIPMENT. WE WILL BE ABLE TO GENERATE MAPS AND PHOTS WHEN THE IT
DEPARTMENT IS BACK AT WORK AND CAN RESOLVE THE PRINTING ISSUES.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: The goal is to continue to provide a properly working surface water
conveyance system so that water delivered by the Alpine Decree gets to the correct location at the
correct time and in the correct amount and quality. By using bioengineering on prioritized project sites, we
are able to slow or stop erosion, develop wildlife habitat and improve water quality by reducing the
amount of sediment released into the system. Also, studies have found that viable bio-buffer strips can
capture and sequester pollutants. In addition to the water quality benefits it allows for the establishment of
riparian habitat for wildlife and can crowd out noxious weeds that populate areas of disturbed earth along
waterways where the seeds spread infestations throughout the watershed.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $120,000 to $150,000
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $60,000

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: CTWCD, NDEP, Division of Water Resources, Douglas County and
property owners.

List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from CWSD. List the provider of the
matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: September 16™ 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: September 16 2020
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: Property owners approvals are in place and no other permitting is required
for hand crew work.

If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental agency to proceed, please
provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been requested or is in progress,
please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected. Additional sheets may be
attached.



— CarsonRiver [ | 200 Foot Buffer; Direct APE

0 1 2 3 4 5 0 2 10
Miles W?B Kilometers

Proposed Bioengineeting, river channel maintenance and debris removal




OTHER INFORMATION: These photos show how badly the banks have eroded and you can imagine
how much sediment they will deposit into the Carson River. Also notice the absence of any willows for the
riparian wildlife habitat.:

AS



- o
. (7 gl 2 A gy e s Bl T N LY £
Notice the Yellow Star Thistle in the foreground of this picture. The whole stretch of the river from Genoa
Lane north suffered heavy damage in the two 2017 flood events. NRCS is working with us and we are
trying to get a buy in from the property owners in the area. Some bioengineering has been done on
private property down stream from where these photos were taken.

SIGNED:

NAME: Mike Hayes
TITLE: CVCD Coordinator
DATE: 1-10-2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Bricfly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

The project will help minimize erosion, improve water quality, re-establish desirable
vegetation improve river function within the project reach. The project will help trap
sediment and provide for natural recruitment of vegetation along the riverbank. The
willow plantings will help hold the soil and provide a head start on the re-establishment
of vegetation of the riverbank. The removal of large woody debris will allow for
improved conveyance of river flows and reduce the negative impacts to infrastructure
downstream.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $115,000.00
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $60,000.00

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

PROJECT PARTNERS:

Carson Truckee Water Conservancy District $15,000.00 Pending
Carson Water Subconservancy District $60,000.00 Pending
Nevada Department of Wiidlife $15,000.00 Approved
CVCD Landowners (In-kind) Supplies 25,000.00 Approved

Totals: $115,000.00

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: Construction to begin in the late summer or
early fall of 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: Final reporting will be by the early spring of
2020

(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal year)
PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected.
Additional sheets may be attached.

No permits will need to be applied for since we will be doing all of our work by hand
without the need of any large equipment.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

SIGNED:

NAME:

TITLE:

DATE:




CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
777 E. William St., #110A
Carson City, NV 89701
775/887-7450, fax 775/887-7457

SCHEDULE AND CRITERIA FOR FUNDING REQUESTS

SCHEDULE:

The completed application must be submitted to Carson Water Subconservancy District
(CWSD) by February 1, 2018. In late February CWSD Finance Committee will review
all funding requests. From that meeting a proposed tentative budget will be sent to the
full board for consideration at the March meeting. In May, the Board will review any
changes to the tentative budget and adopt a final budget.

Funding for projects that are approved by the CWSD Board will become available on
July 1, 2018. Please complete the attached application and Project Work Sheet.

CRITERIA FOR EVALUATING FUNDING REQUESTS:

A. All funding requests shall meet all the following criteria:

1. CWSD can legally participate in the funding of the project.
2. CWSD finds the project to be technically and environmentally sound.
3. CWSD finds that the project can be permitted within a reasonable period.

B. All funding requests should be consistent with the Carson River Stewardship
Plan (Link to Draft Stewardship Plan Update 2017) and meet one or more of the
following criteria:

1. The project will provide regional benefits within the Carson River
Watershed.

The project will improve water quality.

The project will in the long term prevent further stream bank erosion.
The project will reduce flooding along the Carson River.

The project will improve the administration and management of river and
stream systems.

The project will assist water users and/or the public in understanding
current water issues.

SN

o

CWSD’s goal is to leverage our funding as much as possible. Although matching funds
for projects are not required, those projects that can provide match will be given greater
consideration.



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Carson Valley Conservation District

Name

1702 County Road Suite A

Address

Gardnerville Douglas Nevada 89423
City County State Zip Code
richard.wilkinson@nv.nacdnet.net {775)782-3661

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT’S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
Richard Wilkinson

Name

1702 County Road Suite A

Address

Minden Douglas Nevada 89423
City County State Zip Code
richard.wilkinson@nv.nacdnet.net  {775)782-3661 Extension 3830

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Genoa West Fork Carson River Bank Stabilization Phase 1

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Latitude: 39° 1'47.11"N

Longitude: 119°49"1.70"W

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additiona! sheets may be attached.

The Carson Valley Conservation District will attempt to restore vertical cutbanks that are
approximately % of a mile long and 12 to15 feet high. This unstable section of river has
migrated into local agricultural fields causing impacts to local producers. The overall
goal of this project would be to use a combination of traditional rip-rap and bio-
engineering techniques to stabilize the soil, improve water quality and re-establish
desirable vegetation for wildlife. The district considers this project a high priority since
this area was severely impacted by recent flooding events in 2017. The district would
like to partner with CWSD, CTWCD, NDOW, USFWS, Douglas County and NDEP to
complete this river restoration project by the spring of 2020.



D Generate right of entry for landowner access

. Complete formal survey of site

. Develop engineered and stamped plan set

. Apply for permits

. Install rock key trench

. Place vertical willow bundles, willow mattress, COIR fabric and plants
. Place rock rip-rap along toe of bank

. Re-seed disturbed areas

Please see attached location map
Please see attached conceptual design
Please see attached pictures

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goais and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

The project will help minimize erosion, improve water quality, re-establish desirable
vegetation, and improve river function within the project reach. The project will help trap
sediment and provide for natural recruitment of vegetation along the riverbank. The
willow plantings will help hoid the soil and provide a head start on the re-establishment
of vegetation of the riverbank.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $615,000.00
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $100,000.00

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

PROJECT PARTNERS:

Carson Truckee Water Conservancy District $25,000.00 Pending Fall
Carson Water Subconservancy District $100,000.00 Pending
Nevada Department of Environmental Protection $75,000 Pending Fall
Nevada Division of Water Resources $250,000 Pending
Douglas County $100,000.00 Approved
Nevada Department of Wildlife 15,000.00 Approved

CVCD Landowners (In-kind & Cash) Supplies $50.000 Approved
Totals: 5615,000.00

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: Engineering, Design to begin In the late
summer or early fall of 2019 Please see the attached project timeline.

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: Final reporting will be by the winter of 2020

{If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal year)
PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a govemmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected.
Additional sheets may be attached.



2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project

a. i. Site map and photos

Genoa River Restoration 2018 \ Lsgend ‘
9/4 of a mile repair meandor and stabdize enoding banks _ (Genaa Rver and Chennel Restoration Project



2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project

Beginning of the project area Lat 39 1'35.04" N Long 119 493.41" W End of Project area Lat 39 2'5.64" N Long 119 48'44.22" W

Engineered stamped plans Not applicable, this is the beginning phase of this project so the formal survey, design and layout will be done once enough
funding is received or awarded. We anticipate on using a variety of bloengineering and rock rip rap installation designs to stabilization the eroding
riverbanks. Pending the final design, we may try and incorporate adding or modifylng meander bends to dissipate energy through the reach. They will
be some dredging however the exact numbers will be determined with a formal survey of the project reach. We do not anticipate removing any
materials however we may utilize some existing materials onsite to shape the banks to a 3 to 1 slope prior to our installation of bank protection
structures. We will have officlal quantities once the formal survey, design and layout of the project has occurred. This will require receiving funds flrst
to allow the work to proceed. If any material does need to be removed it will be taken out of the 100-year floodplain as required by the U.S. Army
Corp of Engineers.

iv. CVCD is the lead sponsor however we will be working with many project stakeholders including agencies and private landowners

V. In-kind funding match may be provided by local landowners who may provide willows for transplanting on the bloengineering sites. Status of all match
funding is 165,000 already approved and 200,000 stilf being requested and considered pending.

Vi, Cradetbaugh Slough Channel Clearing, Lutheran Bridge Channel Clearing and Highway 88 Bridge Channel Clearing projects completed in 2018,

i, CVCD staff will focus on establishing project stakeholders, project grant administration and project implantation. Our estimated amount of time would
approximately 10% of the overall budget for the project management of the proposed river restoration work. We always solicit volunteers for many of
our projects, however until this solicitation can be completed we wlll not know our number of volunteers.

viii, Project timeline/Budget:

PROJECT TIMELINE

Date: A 2018
Task Winter Spring Summer Fall Winger Spring Summer
2018 2019 2018 2019 | 2019 2020 2020

Start Stakeholder Process X XXX XXX b 444

Landowner Notification and gaining right of entry access XX X XXX b+ 44

Permitting XXX XXX

Pre-bidding/Contracts XXX XXX

Photo Monitoring establish waypoints XK XXX W00 O0( 0 0N XXX

Engineering Designs XXX 00( 0

Contractor Work and Crew Bio-engineering XXX h#.4.4 XX X

Project Management and Administration XXX 00K X0( XX 0 XA

Quarterly Reports and invoicing X b4 4 ho+d X0 X 00

Final Report 2000 XXX

Final Site Visit all Stakeholders X XXX




2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flcod Damage recovery Project

MATCH REQUIREMENTS 2019 River Restoration

RIVER FUNDING 2019
DOUGLAS COUNTY $100,000.00] Approved
CARSON TRUCKEE WATER SUBCONSERVANCY $25,000.00{Pending |
CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY $100,000.00{Pending |
NEVADA DIVISION OF WILDLIFE $15,000.00]Approved
NDEP 319 PROGRAM I $75,000.00 Pending |
PRIVATE LADNOWNER CONTRIBUTION $50,000.00{Approved
NEVADA DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES $250,000.00|Pending |
TOTAL $615,000.00
ix. The project design will not be able to withstand large scale flocding however the designs utilized all over the Carson River in the past have held up to

seasonal flows including some larger events. Typically, our projects are designed to handie a 2.5 to 3-year event for the Carson River. Each project site
is evaluated and designed based on hydraulic energy, site and soil types, existing land use. The Carson Valley Conservation District is a political
Subdivision of the State of Nevada. This means we do not get any dedicated funding through the state’s general fund and we operate solely an grant
funds for any work we perform. if 2 maintenance issue arises we would work directly with all project stakeholders to remedy the issue. Since these
river conditions are currently impacting private property we are working directly with them on mitigation. Although the Nevada Division of State lands
owns the bed and banks of the Carson River they do not have dedicated funding in place to maintain those lands, so we have always worked to solicit
funds to help with maintenance issues.



2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project

Project Need for funding:

= Severe flood damage resulting from past flooding events and historic channel straightening in the 1950’s.
« lack of native or desirable vegetation on the banks
* Vertical cut banks which continue to erode even in normal flow conditions
« Negative iImpacts on water quality
e (ontributes to excessive amounts of sediment deposition
s  Poorly functioning wildlife conditions due to lack of wildlife habitat
*  Major impacts to local agricultural producers in Carson Valley
-Impacts to irrigation infrastructures
-Loss of agriculture production grounds
-Financlal Impacts from inabllity to grow food and flber
» Sever sediment deposition leading to shallow riverbed which forces more water out of the banks

Project benefits:

s |mprove water quallty stabllize the project reach
Stabilize eroding banks
s Establish native or desirable vegetation
Improve wildlife habltat
e Establish meander bends to dissipate hydraulic energy
*  Help protect ranch irrigation infrastructure
*  Assist local agricultural producers with ability to grow food and fiber
e Keep riverbanks Intact minimizing sediment deposition and impacts downstream
®  Multi agency input and contribution coordinated effort to Improve river conditions



United States Army Corp. of Engineers Nationwide Permit

Nevada Department of Environmental Protection Working Waterways Permit
Nevada Division of State Lands Right of Entry Permit

State Historic Preservation Office Archeological Section 106
CVCD Landowner Access Owners Right of Entry Permit

All these permits wiil start once the district receives adequate funding for the bank
stabilization project. Since the CVCD only operates on soft funds we cannot justify
starting the permit request process until we know that we have the project funded.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

SIGNED: /féé % %—\

NAME: /(2,- /o lﬁ// /k/}u [
TITLE: szan /Mé’.«wﬁ//- £ /? Vi GW/ ;»A—-
DATE; b/-15 f/ i

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.




VICINITY MAP
NEVADA - DOUGLAS COUNTY
Not to Scale

*=

V.‘OL_.W.“Oﬂ Location

-
N

3 13
i)

Ti14N, R19E, SECTIONS 35 & 36

Y i\
. \ a - H,.hm_..xmw.,‘.ﬂ
Sa \ W = .
ek \lL 1
& ﬁé!. w i S oy
A : ol Tl
£l ; kil S AT L alladenapne for
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

PLANS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A
STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT
IN COCRDINATION WITH THE
CARSON VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PREPARED BY THE U.S, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
NATURAL RESCURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE
JANUARY, 2019

The #e“_onm_m_ —“.._.__m“._._m_u- sible for the notification of all onles offected this proje Th
pro) nataller onsible for o utitity o project. 1]
project inataliar is also “ﬂg-_.r_n for dutmrmining tha exact 1:.'.-_nnn_=__noaﬁe-. of ail zzﬂnﬂ. No

reprowontation in made o to the sxistence or non—existence of any utllities, public or private. Abssnce of

uthtes on these ige Tn NOT an that utikties are nct present.

PERMITS:

Tha land is for all ¥ approvals, permits, and easements In regards to the

installation of thin project, The landowner and project installer are atso responsible for compllance with ali
and lowd pr g to the of this project.

SURVEY:

Elevations shown on the drawings are sia speciffc datum and will be stoked in the field by o NRCS
Engineer/Ti Al and diwk ara measured horizantal t
When survey deslgn daolo i cbicined from a survey—grode GRS su
datuma used ars NADB3 with o Nevada—West projection, Geoid
structura locationa shall be stoked by NRCS in the fleld prior to conatruction, where requined.

These plons are Intended to express the minlmum requirementa for the project. Any chongee from the detalls
shown in thesa ﬂﬁi must have concurrence of both the londowner and the NRCS Enginesr/Technician prior

to installation. ar to the Special Proevislona for addilonal requirements.
INDEX OF QRAWINGS
Sheot_Number Dencription Spac. No. Dascription
1 Covershest Nv=GR Ganeral Requiremants
2 Sits Plon Ny=04 Charnel Clearing and Shaping
3 leal CGross—Sections Nv=-05 Follution Cont
4 clural Stehlization Afternativea Nv=11 Rermaval and Control of Weter
5 J—Hook Barb Detail Nv—21 Excavation
L] Vortex Wair Datedl Nv-23 Earthfdl
7 Wilow Planting/Sidt Fenecs H«me _.mnul Rock Riprap
8 Brush Mottreas,/Williow Bi obaxtile
undles =101 Live Stokss
Ny—102 Live Fascines
Ny=103 Live Brush Mots and Loyers
Prastice Stacdard 660 b Claga Y
GEMERAL_NOTES
The atisched NRCS Construction and Matarial Specificalions gre part of thie pian and sholl govern this inataltation.
The ahall ba ta tha Enes and qrades a3 shown cn the drowings ond detailed in the

comretruction specificctions.  Construclion ettivities will bs esnducted in a_manner consistent with all scfety reguletions
for work activities ry for this inataliatlon. Folnt ol exposed new PVC pipe for LUV-—Bght protection. Spacial
sofely procoutions ore to ba tokan whan warking in tha vicinity of gos, ofl, and/or elecirical knes. Al elevationa are
cesumsd. The banchmark is locatsd Wast of the upstreon site on top of a concrate irrigation check structura.
Elovation = 4770.53 as shawn on the ske plan — sheel 2 of 8,

The Enginesr/Technician will stoke the proposed project k¢ation in the fiekd, Coll NRCS ot laast 7 doys prior ta
conatruction ot (775) 782-3651, Extension 3823.

BEVIEW AND ACCEFTANCE

‘The drawings and conwiruction specificotions for thie project have besn reviewsd with me
and are acceptad for instoliation. | oleo s_c_o‘._onn_u that any medifications prior to
review by NRCS prior to implementation may result in NRCS disapproval of thia inatallation.
{ heroby acknowledgs recoiving copies of thes plan.

o5

OWNER/OPERATOR:. DATE:

122019

— Dair |
12018

David ..

i ety
Doughly

Drerwrr
Checksd
Approved

Douglas County, NV

Coversheet

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |esigned

USDA
SANRG

Fis Nama
Banoa Bank 209,9wg
Drmwing No.
NV-DOLGILAS 2075-285)




Hoibrook Besf & Catils
APN 1418-3500-1003

Grade Control Shuclures

I BTty ey e
g '3 Place Excess Materigl for Howand Chamy

= Streambank Stabllization APN- 1418-3500-2003

Repalr or Replace

 Site Plan
Scale - 1"=660"

Dats
- z2ets

_ 42018

13

Drawn
| Approved

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |pasignod___Bevid . So

Douglas County, NV

Site Plan

USDA

i

E]
i
i

" |8 |5 |NatuwaiResoues Conservaton Senvice| Minden Fieid Offce




_yeaie
_At2018)

Dats

Drawn ____Devid J. Doughty
Checked

Douglas County, NV

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |pesigned . Dwid . Bovghty
Typical Cross-Sections

H
| —

L A

A § P et e R I
w.ﬂiﬂlalmf&iﬂiﬁ

STATION |

+

=
i
i

. TYPICAL CROSS-SSECTIONS Note: Ordigary High Water according to
Note: E&E&s&&i? N Horizontsl Scale - I"=40' LISGS gnge readiags over the fast 94
12 %&-E Vertical Seale - 1°=10' years is approximatefy 1250c. Design
peading abtalning survey information channel capacity for this reach is
estimated fo be approximately I000cis

§ | Natural Resources Conservation Service|  Minden Field Office

USDA

T
B



Geotextie Fobric

SECTION VIEW
Not to Scale

ROCK RIP-RAP

PLAN VIEW
Not to Scale

Existing
Bank

SECTION VIEW
Not to Scale

TOF ROCK

Dats
1/2018

172019

Daughly
Devid . Doughty

. David . ¢

Drawn
| Approvad

Douglas County, NV

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |oeagned
Structural Stabilization Alternatives

= NRCS
Nalural Resources Consarvation Senvicg|  Minden Field Office

- )

File Wama
Genos Benk 2015.dwg




DIMENSIONS

vane Angle () « 30" (deg)
J—Hook Length (L) = — __B%" (f}
Bankfull Width (W) LA N (i)
Bankfull Depth {D) - 35 ()

Key Length(K,) - 10" ¢y

Key Width (Ky) = — 10" (f1)

Key Depth (Kp) = 5 {ft)

Hook Rock Spoging (S8) = 17 ()

ADAT]

Dio= __ 42" min (in)_*8"__max (in)
D= __ 30"  min (in)_38"__max (in)

Dgg = __ 21" pin {in)_24"__maox {in)
Dein= 15" min (in}_18"  max (in)
ROCK VANE DIAMETERS

HEADER ROCK:

Dic = __15° min (in)_24"  mox (in}
FOOTER ROCK:

Dia = _30"  min (in)_48"_max {in}

-———
== Grovel Bar .~
‘I‘I.Il.l‘ll

Not to Scale

L Bankfull Width = 71°

Foater Rock

SECTION VIEW A—A
Not to Scale

CENERAL NOTES:

1.

The Vane will extend into the ¢hannel a total
of B of the bankfull width flow aond will be
angled from the streambank between 207 to 307,

The J—Hook will accupy the center & of the
bankfull width,

The top of the vane shall hove a slope
beiween 2 to 7.

See design report and engineering calculations
for supporting technical decurnentation completed
specifically for this site.

Drmwn ___ _Davido). Doughly 12019

Dougtas County, NV

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |vesigned__ DevidJ). Douphty 12018
J-Hook Vane Barb Details

| USDA
MWMSNMRCSQ Minden Fisid Office

Ganca Bank 2019.dwy

!

Sheat 5 of 8




gl of “
28 5 ||
o !
Feolure provides bockwolcr fo hicreose jocolized water tabla for Fpevic o i
vegetolion recavery on Hoodplain, i " ]
Lurge Tiees i !
Weir crest invert sat of ordinary hwh water lesstion, b= u.M H
Lonstructed of rock, gravels, and kirge woad providing both fish M W“ "
passage ond habital. m“ m__ !
b oE) !
B A
[ i
a4 3
§ 0 g
k24 2
ihis
o
reft @ [ =
g River figrk Wl T e [&) 2
ap o _L. E 2
- [»} [
B! & 8
3 z 8
! .3
=
— \% 5% 8
£ ..._N 4 %
% 3 5 g
: £ §
3 v =
" loge Trees & W x
. punk = i (Structure Keys) nm Channel Width (Cw) m m
ve 3 - S
farr of & M s S
o - Orihrrary ﬂ
Hugph Water P m k]
- S IR
~J ,m|.1 7 <
e 0P f Bomik : ) ‘w.il ELV. = m .m
e —— L ..M1
..... S U]
e
e N E
! Rock Vone Structure | b C s
“ Ol Bier [ | Not fo Scale R m
e Upstrean Fool } — N L&
R R S Y roreorrcroms T _ Ordinary High Water
R e <
ARG 2R S N N N A
4 AN Q
LR A
Foater Rock m m
Structure Length (1) i Fia Nama
. Gencs Oank 2019.cwy
_ Brawing No.
Not to Scale =
Shost & of 8




WILLOW POLE PLANTINGS

Domant
Paole Plantinga I\ o [+] vigh wat
ar

Not to Scale

BANK DIVENSIONS
e — % w
Top of Honk 4-5"
HEp e 36 (1t
Dormant Pale Plantings & )
4
\Iu 1
o Low er Toble High ¥oter
SECTION A=A
Not to Scale
Dia,
4 Flat Fap End PLaNT
Specien —Avgilols Wiows
bl blo. = 1/2° min () 3" max {in)
Al Latera) Branches B " o 5
Sde Branch Shall B Trimmed To . S, +=§ G
Removed ot Avald Domags. H= min (in} max (in)
- 4 B
Shight Angle A Minimum of Two S 3 min (1t} l:lm“sas (m
Loteral Buds Shak Be SR (row spacing) = (1)
T Abova The Fionting Sp (plont spacing) = e
ai Deptn. Numbar of rows = 3
5" Tapered
m:: m.:n
ELANTING DETAIL
Not to Scale

810" ==

AL

Sadiment, Orgonic MWoller, ond
Native Sseds Are fo be Caplured
Bahind the Roks.

If Mecassary = Sat
Concrete Borriar "K Rail®
Firmly on Channal Battam

Sandboga (50i53.) and Plaatic

at Bosa of Concrete Borier Existing Chonnal Battom

NOTE: Sond bog diversion ta be 1 o 2 bogs high os
nesded bosed on the rier flaw gt the time of conatruction.
Sand bogs to be filled off site. Sand pde ia to be localad
in an aren whars tha sand will not be woshad into the
fiver. Sand bags snall Be PVC.

LETAL OF K RAN AND SANDBAGS.
L g 1

Scole m Foot

SHE Fence / K-Rail / Straw Rolf Details
Not fo Scale

Bats |

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |pesgned __ Pavdd. Doughiy 12018

1248

David J.

Drawn
| Chacked
Approvied

Dougtas County, NV |

Willow Planting/BMP Details

11§ USDA
- SEE }mmwmmcséw Minden Fisid Offce




Tate
—— e
AN ...

Live Bronthes (siagger
throughout burdle)

ughly

Daveid J. Oe

EEME |
Spacies Avdllable Willow NM

Dia. = _ 3" min (in} _35" max (in)
Longth =__ 3% min (1t)._ 35" max (%)
to= L34 i a..._ulhml. _.max {in)

Aporoved . .

Drawn
Checked ..

Stakes

-5 !
Lo A5 (1)
W = _As Necsssary (a) L S —_— ]

H o= Varies  (#)
- = S

Douglas County, NV

FASCINE _BUNDLE_DETAIL
Not to Scale

_ Fosine Bundle -/ — 1/\\1 Bank

ELAN VIEW

Not to Scale. Cempocied Sail
(See Nate 4}

 tanine

Hundiix

Prépered Tiench Woter Surlene

Brush Maltress/Fascine Details

Stokts - -

Cheritel
L Battom

GENOA STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECTS |pesignod _ _Devkd J. pougnty

SECTION VIEW
Not to Scale

GENERAL NOTES

1. Woody materiol shall be 1/2 i 2 inches in diometer ond not .
leas ihan 4 faet in length (L). ELANT DIMENSIONS

2, Foscing bundies shall be lied wih unfrégie: iwine Species . Availoble Willows e
overy 1 lo 2 feat.

USDA N RCS
Naluat Resourees Conservafion Sevice|  Mindan Fiatd Offca

Dig. = 6" in (i 127 d
5. The plant meterio! should be durmant, stripped of leaves and = min (ir) mex {in)
irrigoted. L - £ min () 6 mox (1) :
4. Ploce and firmly compoct =0l aver and around fascine
leaving approximately 30% of upper bramthes expossd. SR {row spocing) = e e () File Namme:
Genoa Aack 2018.dwy
5. Stoker usoc to secure the fve fusuines should b 2.5 to Mumber of Rews = Z [ Grawhnr N
Not to Scale 3 feot long, uniredied, 2x4 lumber, £plit diagenally. NVIOUGL A 70245 2t

Ghndt B oof §




2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project




2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project




2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project




2019 West Fork Genoa River Resteration and Flood Damage recovery Project




20119 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project




2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project

L

- A
" ﬂ.r _4._; e J.I‘I--! " | -“-‘,-i"

_', '-;Aw-emﬂf_ ,




2019 West Fork Genoa River Restoration and Flood Damage recovery Project







February 5, 2019

Mr. Ed James

District Manager

Carson Water Subconservancy District
777 East Williams Street Suite 110A
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Subject: Extension of Interfocal Contract #2018-11

Dear Ed,

Please accept this letter as our formal request to extend the current funding agreement #2018-11 for
river restoration near the Cradelbaugh Bridge in Douglas County. | am hoping to extend this agreement
until December 31, 2019 to allow for the completion of this necessary work.

We are asking for the extension because we have not received our submitted permits in time to
complete the work during this year's low flow season. We are continuing to work with permitting
agencies to complete some additional requirements so that we ready for construction following this
year’'s upcoming spring runoff.

If you have any questions or need additional clarification regarding this request, please contact me at
your convenience. We thank you for your continued support of the Carson Valley Conservation District
and we look forward to continuing to work with you in the future.

Respectfully,
Richard Wilkinson

Grant Manager/River Coordinator
Carson Valley Conservation District






CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Dayton Valley Conservation District

Name
P.0. Box 1807
Address
_Dayton _Lyon NV 579403
City County State Zip Code
rholley.dved@yahoo.com 775-246-1999
Email Telephone #

APPLICANT’'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
Rob Holley, District Manager
Name
same
Address

City County State Zip Code

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: _Bank Stabilization/Channel Restoration Upstream from Dayton Bridge

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Middle Carson River from Dayton Bridge Upstream to Santa
Maria Ranch {Lyon County Gpen Space)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

This project is intended to provide immediate remaval of large woody debris {cottonwood trees) that pose
a threat to irrigation diversions and to the Dayton Bridge. Additionally, this project is addressing the need
for a comprehensive plan and design to address severe and ongoing bank erosion, ioss of mature
cottonwood trees (into the river), loss of private agricultural land, and the accumulation of cottonwood and
willow growth within the river channel.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

Using funding through the Nevada State Engineer’s office, DVCD will immediately address large snags in
the reach upstream from Dayton Bridge, and working with NDOT, will address the accumulation of tree
and will growth at the Dayton Bridge. Funds obtained via NDEP 319(h) will address project engineering
for two large sources of erosion — one on the Pradere property, and the other on the Ricci property.
These sites are within the area of historic mill sites and add potentially contaminated soil to the waterway
as they erode. Additionally, mature cottonwood trees at these sites continue to fall into the river, posing a
significant danger to the Dayton Bridge and downstream diversions. Funding requested of CWSD wilt
address engineering (surveying and plans) to address channel restoration and stabilization on those
portions of the reach not covered under the 319(h} funding.



Through engineering work and coordination with effected landowners and agencies, this project provides
the foundation for a much needed construction project that will address bridge safety, diversion protection,
flood plain function, residential and agricultural property protection, water quality, and protection of the
cottonwood galiery.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: _$219,525.00,
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: _$100,000.00

SOURGE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

NDEP 319(h) - $50,000 00 - approved
Division of Water Resources - $69,525.00 - approved
NDOT - $40,000.00 (in kind) — estmated and pending approval

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: __immediately (hazard removal)

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: __Winter/Spring 2020

(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approvai from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expecied.
Additional sheets may be attached.

NDEP Working in Waterways - current

Presently, the snag removal falls within the parameters of NRS 322 and does not require further
permitting, as the work does not involve working in, or altering the river bed.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

SIGNED:

NAME:
TITLE: OIS‘H ia\’ M%\’“
DATE: 04/%/90/9 <

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.










CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPUCANT: Lahontan Conservation Distrct

Name
111 Sheckler Road

Address
Fallon Churchill Nevada 89406

City County State Zip Code
christy sulivan@nv.nacdnet.net (775) 423-5124 exe 101

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
Bill Washburn

Name
111 Sheckler Road

Address
Fallon Chruchili Nevada 89408

City County State Zip Code
(775) 427-4728

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Carson River Channel Clearing

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Carson River below Diversion
Carson River Sink

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or ather
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

Create a river channel that is clear of abstraction and provides for free flow at natural choke points.
Bridges has histerically been clogged by debris during high water fiooding events. Obstructions in
these locations causes back up and over fiow that moves into residential housing areas in both the
county and City of Fallen. Locations where sediment caused islands changed the flow, eroded banks
or biocked flows under bridge works. Removal of sediment will provide for structures to operate within
their design parameters, (See attached Map)

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goatls and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.
This project will prevent and minimize property loss and other damage during flood conditions. Further
maintaining a clear channel will enable the citizens to ulilize the river for recreation. Creating a distinct
path within the river channel will assist afl recreational users. Maintaining an adequate velocity of the
river flow prevents stagnant pools from developing where mosquitoes can propagate and create health
issues for residents along the course of the Carson River,

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: __$52:800.00







AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM cwsp; _ $35.000.00

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to mateh funds requested from
CWSD. Listthe provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

Grant Funding

Churchilt Funding $ 7.,400.00
State Funding $ 4,000.00
LCD Equipment and Labor $ 6,400.00
TCID

cwsD $ 35,000.00

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN; _December 1, 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: _ February 15, 2020
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal

year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a
governmental agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has
not been requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be
expected. Additional sheets may be attached.

Permit with the Nevada Division of Environment Protection.

» Site/ID Invoice # GMNT-40165
* Permit type: Routine Maintenance Activities
« Valid from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 Will renew permit

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

It takes a combination of debris, foliage, beaver dam and sediment removal to maintain a clear channel.
Minimize stream bank erosion, improve water quality, and re-establish native vegetation.

Reduce flooding risk along the Carson River,

Improve the opportunities for citizens to use the river for recreational purposes.

Maintaining a ciean/clear river channel will improve water quality and aid the overall stewardship plan

for the Carson River,
SIGNED: W@f%@

Bill Washbum

TALE: _Chairman \

DATE: _2/1/2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.






Road for farmers

and recreational

vehicle to cross is
flooded.

Sediment caused
islands that changed
the flow of the river.







Obstructions from debris causes
back up and over flow.







CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR FUNDING
APPLICANT: __ Churchill County, ¢/ Jim R. Barbee, Countv Manager
Name
155 N. Taylor St., Ste 163
Address
_Fallon Churchill NV 89408
City County State Zip Code
jbarh hurchiflcounty. 775) 423-5136
Email Telephone #
APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
[ nnah, P.E. Mahannah & clates, LLC
Name
Address
_Reno Washoe NV _80508
City County State Zip Code
—chrisfmah2o.com (775) 323-1804
Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: __ Dixle Valley Water L.evel Measurement & Precipitation Gage Monitoring
Program

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Dixie Valiey — Churchill County

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheels may be atiached.

See attached Exhibit A

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized If the
project is implemented  Additional sheets may be attached.

See attached Exhibit A
A copy of Bureau of Reclamation Dixle Valley Plan of Study, dated May 2008 was provided with the
original application in February 2016



TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST (3 years): $86,000.00
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD (3 years): _$65,000

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds 16 ba used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider

Dr. Justin Huntington with the DRI is currently investigating other funding or grant sources which
may be leveraged to assist with project funding. Additionally, in-kind DRI Graduate Student time is
being provided to reduce project cost.

Churchill County will provide matching funds over the 3 year period in the amount of: $21,000 or
$7,000 per year,

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: 71119

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: __ 6/30/22

(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding i1s needed in each fiscal year.)
FY19720; $28.000; FY20/21: $28.000; FY21/22;

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a penmit, license andfor approval from a governmental
agency toproceed, please provide the current status of each requirement  If approval has not been requested
or is i progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected  Additional sheets
may be attached

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be imporant to the approval of this
application.

See altached Exhibit A. Also refer to copy of Bureau of Reclamation Dixie Valley Plan of Study, dated

May 2008 provided in February 2016.
SIGNED: /7 .é' w// '

NAME: / Jim R. Barbee

TITLE: County Manager

DATE: 2/ foorF

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT éSERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY AND/OR
ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.

L7



Exhibit A

Introduction: Churchill County’s Water Resource Plans have identified Dixie Valley as a potential
long-term underground supply for Quasi-municipal purposes in the Lahontan Valley. This would
involve a groundwater importation project which would represent the only supply to Lahontan
Valley totally independent of the highly litigated and contested waters of the Truckee and Carson
River watersheds and associated underground aquifers. Churchili County currently has the senior
most priority pending applications before the State Engineer dating from the mid-1980's to
appropriate all remaining underground waters in Dixie Valley for export to the Lahontan Valley.

The natural recharge in to the Carson Desert Hydrographic Basin #101 has been estimated
by the USGS at 1,300 afa from precipitation and 1,200 afa inflow from other basins for a total
estimate of natural recharge of 2,500 afa. The committed underground water rights and domestic
well use exceeds 21,000 afa, therefore the basin is over-appropriated without considering
recharge from the Newlands Irrigation project. For this reason, the State Engineer issued Order#
1116 in 1995 limiting any new underground appropriations to 4,000 gallons per day (4.48 afa) or
less. Additionally, the State Engineer has rejected recent proposals from developers seeking
dedication rates less than 1.12 AF/EDU even when actual use is significantly less than the
dedication rate due to the unigque circumstances in Basin 101. There are significant losses from
unlined canals/laterals and on-farm losses to deep percolation which recharge the shallow aquifer.
The shallow aquifer recharges the intermediate aquifer in the western portion of the basin which is
hydraulically connected to the Basalt aquifer in the central portion of the valley. During the
drought and reduced Newlands Project allocations, many of the 5,000+ shallow aquifer domestic
wells went dry or experiencing water level declines demonstrating the reliance of the valley on
recharge from Newlands Project deliveries, CWSD and Churchill County are currently funding
water level monitoring projects with the USGS and Churchill County to monitor water levels in the
Shallow, Intermediate and Basalt Aquifers.

Recognizing the competing interests for Truckee and Carson River waters and potential for
an independent supply, legislation was enacted, and funds allocated under Public Law 110-161
{Sec. 208) to conduct a study to update and guantify the perennial yield or groundwater discharge
from the Dixie Valley Flow System {DVFS) shown in Figure 1. This study was a component of the
Bureau of Reclamation’s {BOR) Desert Terminal Lakes Program, which was authorized by Public
Law 107-171 (Sec. 2507). A copy of this Dbde Valley Export Study dated May, 2009 was attached
to the original application three years ago for reference which explains the study in detail. The
detailed study was initiated in 2008 and was completed in 2016. The study team consisted of an
interdisciplinary team of experts from the BOR, USGS, DRI, Churchill County, State Engineer, and
several private consuitants.

The study has identified a potential range of groundwater available for appropriation
between 11,200 - 15,600 afa, which assumes a median estimate of groundwater discharge from
the DVFS and a range of potentially committed existing underground water rights. Additional
water could be available if existing water rights were acquired from unused rights or marginally
economical agricultural operations currently pumping groundwater with diesel motors. A

4



calibrated groundwater flow model has been constructed using data collected during the study.
This model was also used to test various pumping scenarios where rates and locations for
withdrawal were analyzed.

Project Description /Benefits: The Dixie Valley study included a significant amount of
instrumentation and site-specific data collection throughout the DVFS which was described in
detail in the BOR plan of study. As part of this study {13) high altitude precipitation storage type
gages were installed in watersheds surrounding the DVFS as shown in Figure 2. These gages were
installed m 2008 and are monitored semi-annually to determine summer, winter and total water
year precipitation volumes. It was always envisioned that maintenance and data collection from
these gages would continue beyond the study period several decades to develop a long-term
period of record. Additionally, a well inventory was conducted for the study and quarterly water
level data collection is ongoing in approximately {25) welis shown in Figure 3. The water level data
is important to continue to develop baseline data prior to a possible export project and to identify
any current trends from anthropogenic stresses and/or natural climatic variability. There were
approximately 20 temporary stream gages instalied during the study to quantify ephemeral and
perennial streamflow at the mountain fronts and run-on to the playa. Two of these sites are still
maintained to continue to develop baseline data from perennial mountain front streams. A
complete weather station to collect meteorological data within Dixie Valley was installed and
continues to be maintained. The primary purpose of this project and funding request is to
maintain the ongoing semi-annual precipitation gage data collection and maintenance and
quarterly water level data collection. Secondary benefits which do not add significant cost to the
project are continued maintenance of the weather station and the perennial stream gages,

Following are some of the regional and flow system benefits for maintaining the ongoing
data collection and equipment maintenance. Precipitation models such as PRISM, developed at
Oregon State University were used extensively on many components of this study provide
predicted long-term average annual precipitation over the Great Basin and in Dixie Valley. The
models have limited actual measurements sites fo constrain and calibrate to, especially in central
Nevada. If the Dixie Valley precipitation network can be maintained over the long-term (several
decades) it will provide valuable information for refinement of long-term precipitation models or
trends in a geographic region with sparse data. Ten years of precipitation data have been
collected thus far which is statisticailly significant for analysis now however. High altitude
precipitation measurements are even sparser in the Great Basin - almost all long-term
precipitation stations are situated on low altitude valley floors. Most of the precipitation that
becomes available to streams, springs and groundwater recharge to the Great Basin aquifers is
actually derived from high altitude precipitation, not low-altitude (valley floor) precipitation.
Maintaining the high-altitude precipitation network in Dixie Valiey provides valuable
information where data are fimited, and ongoing data collection is even more limited. The lack of
long-term high-altitude precipitation data collection in the Great Basin is even more concerning
given the acknowledged change in climate.

There is considerable geographic and temporal variability in precipitation in the Great
Basin. Having basin-specific precipitation and complimentary hydrologic data (water level and
5



stream/spring discharge) will provide needed data from which to define natural hydrologic
responses to water resources. In Dixie Valley, a robust back-ground hydrologic baseline dataset
will provide valuable information for long-term water resources management, and to
identify current or future pumping effects, from potential fresh water development for export to
Lahontan Valiey and/or continued or expanded geothermal development within the basin. Use of
long-term precipitation data from outside the near proximity of a basin, or from low altitudes
within a basin, always presents complications and lowers confidence in estimating precipitation
and groundwater recharge volumes, and when trying to differentiate natural climate responses
from other potential causes to hydrologic changes such as pumping.

Baseline precipitation, groundwater level, and streamflow data collection will allow for
refinements to groundwater flow simulations and improved estimates of groundwater recharge
and discharge. Annuai precipitation measurements are needed to compare, validate, and bias
correct annual precipitation products such as PRISM, DAYMET, NLDAS and other gridded climate
products that are commeonly used as a starting point for estimating groundwater recharge and
discharge. These products (including PRISM) are not just long-term average, they are daily,
monthly, and annual. Because of this we can easily compare measured monthly and annual totals
with the product totals. In addition, precipitation data can be integrated within the PRISM
process developed and maintained by Oregon State University, which was done with all the USGS
and State high elevation gauges, and now PRISM is using them. We plan on contacting the PRISM
group to integrate the precipitation data collected in Dixie Valley into their mapping process. One
aspect that is important to the PRISM group for integration into their mapping process is robust
quality assurance and control, and the potential for continued operation and maintenance.
Currently, we don’t have any independent data to compare PRISM precipitation maps except this
potential network, and all of Wynn Ross' network in Northern Washoe County.

We are working with Dr. Justin Huntington at DRI who is also affiliated with the Western
Regional Climate Center (WRCC) to host the data, so it is made publicly available. Hosting the data
is not expensive, however efforts are being taken to set up the database, make all the linkages, and
integrate the data within the mapping environment. Additionally, one of Dr. Huntington’s
graduate students is being made available for an in-kind contribution for their time to integrate
and host the data at WRCC and make comparisons with PRISM, DAYMET and NLDAS which reduces
the requested grant amount. Dr. Huntington will also investigate other possible grant sources that
could possibly be leveraged to help assist with funding.

This project is technically and environmentally sound and will assist the water users,
managers, hydrologists and general public in understanding climate, water issues and the status of
their aquifers. It will help identify potential areas where discharge exceeds recharge and aquifer
storage change. The project has regional benefits to the Carson River watershed in that it is
supporting data collection efforts for an importation project, which if constructed, would lessen
the demand on the over allocated and contested waters of the Truckee and Carson River
watersheds. There also exists the possibility of resource trading in the Carson watershed If the
importation project were implemented, however this would require additional consideration of
feasibility and investigation of possible legal/physical constraints that would need to be overcome.

6



The project also has a larger regional benefit for the west-central portion of Nevada in helping
define high altitude precipitation distributions with site specific data where virtually none exists
now, and reliance is currently on models such as PRISM.

This funding request is for another three-year term, however it is anticipated for this program to
provide continued value as a Jong-term data collection and management tool, it be continued as
an ongoing effort.



Figure 1. Dixie Valley Ground Water Export Study Area

P




Lower Golcenda

Selected Regional Precipitation Stations

Loveock Wpat
L
Upper:Lower - R ‘
Cottorwoad - ol ﬁ'!“*gﬂ; s
¢ S % =
Ly ", Cotlroid
A ;. Faton ey
. y Creek 2 1]
T 9 Upperi Lowst . w \ o
— Shoshons Creek : T
Map rotated 33 dagraas wes)
Upper Lower \
Brush 1
Freeman Creek {. Legend

Bleven Mile Wash §

1.aPlata

Universal Transwrss Marcalor profeciion,
Zona 11 North Amatican Dalum of 1383
Map roteled JB degress wasl.

© Gaged Sivae Channek 1200520 11

& Do Valey Pracipiation Stabonis
CIwonen valieys

Pinys Arsn
e Major Stream Channels
et Named Streams and Rivers
Upper! Lower LaPlata
M Regional PrecipRation Station
Centreid

Figure 2. Stream fow and high-aliitude precipitation networks within the study area.



Geothermal Production We s LK

R v
_‘ 7 ¢ b 1
J.- . 1" »
/. - -

Dixie Valiey % ‘; '.h};;

.\ i E!.I ] A
L
2 Mg
Y., X
Mud Spring -
%o A
Well Hydsographs RS
1- 128 N26 E38 32DCDD1 '-'3;‘ 4

2-123N21 E3 27 CDCY
3-128N18EWM 2B CCD 1

Univarsal Tranzverss Mereator projectioh, \i

Zone 11 Natih Amaccan Dalum of 1983

Shap rotated 38 degraas wisl.

Fheeatophyles from Garcle o1 8. 2018

Dibtde Playa kom Hanlinglon ol 8. 2014

Spting Locations fow Intetflow and Mahanaah, 2012

Figure 3.  Springs and wells in Dixie Valley.

Legend

& Mourtain Block Springs (Coldy

®  ColliCeool Springs 1<TOF:

®  HotSprings 1= 120F)

Warm Speings i<120F. =10F)

&  Geothermal Production Walts

4 ‘Walis Historically Pumped of Flowing
E Modef Valieys
— Qustemary Faulty
[T\ Piwestophyle Bounduy
{558 agricunurat Area sSome Histaric

A Wet Vegetation Area

Piaya Atea
[} 5 10 20 Miles
i






8
E %  Truckee-Carson Irrigation District
Newlands Project
gy

Decem ber 21’ 2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Eric Olsen, President
David $tix, Jr., Vice-President
Robert Oakden, Director/Secretary
Ed James Lester deBraga, Director/Treasurer
Carson Water Subconservancy District Abrﬂfllm %hanh mc:m
777 E. Willlam Street, Suite 110A Wade Workman, Direcor

Carson City, NV 85701
Rusty D. Jardine, Esq., General Manager &
General Counsel

Re: Request for Grant Funding for Carson Diversion Dam in
Churchill County, Nevada (Flood Protection)

Dear Ed:

In the aftermath of the water supply year of 2017, the largest of record, we continue our efforts in the District
to prepare for excess flows in the Carson River. Past efforts included, among other things, improvement to the
outlet works at Lahontan Dam, Carson River channel clearing, the design and construction of an emergency
weir, or "VW” —made possible In part through a grant of funds by the Subconservancy District, the placement of
oversize culverts on U.S. Highways 50 and 95, and the creation of seventeen (17) miles of new channel —what is
now called the *Big Dig.” Through all these efforts, made possible by participation with so many entities and
the personal sacrifice of so many people, we were able to spare our community from the disaster. We are all
very proud of that achievement.

Of critical importance during the all the events of 2017 was the use of the Carson Diversion Dam (Dam}), a key
structure of the Newlands Federal Reclamation Project. Located approximately 6.14 miles downstream of
Lahontan Dam on the Carson River, this facility dates back to the beginning years of the Project (1906). This
dam was created to apportion and regulate flow in the River between the channel, and the headworks of the V-
Line and T-Line Canals. Initially, the Dam was intended to pass as much as 10,000 cfs. However, owing to its
location, its operation must be limited to no more than 2,000 cfs. (See Emergency Action Plan, Carson Diversion
Dam, V-Line Canal (2013)). River flows as low as 500 cfs, as measured at the Bafford Lane Bridge on the
Carson River, resulted historically in flooding to properties in that area.

Construction techniques applied to the Dam in 1906 included placement of wood pilings, driven deeply into the
riverbed, as a foundation for the laying of a concrete structure. The Dam is now well over 100 years in age. Its
useful life was long ago exceeded; and, its value as a management tool in flood operations cannot be
understated. It is in need of replacement.

Notwithstanding the Dam’s value as both an important structure of the Project and for flood control, the United
States Bureau of Reclamation has classified the Dam as not being “high risk” within the meaning of the Federal
Safety of Dams Act. This means that the funding for all maintenance duties associated with the Dam must
devolve upon the District. Replacement of the Dam would be would likely cost several million dollars —the
funding for which is far beyond the financial ability of the District.

2666 Harrigan Road, P.O. Box 1356, Fallon, Nevada 89407-1356
Phone: (775)423-2141 FAX: (775) 423-5354

Page 1






What can be done to improve the Dam now? Upgrades are needed for gates and controls for both the V-Line
and T-Line Headworks. Improvement is also needed for controls on the gate-works for the Carson River.
Positive control on all these points serves both the Project and the interest of flood protection. Channel Clearing
is also necessary above the dam as a part of this project —necessitating the use of specialized equipment (heavy
duty shovels). Accordingly, we here request the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars to be applied for these
purposes at the Dam.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards.

RDIJ:pkbu
Enclosures (6)

cc: Board of Directors

2666 Harrigan Road, P.O. Box 1356, Fallon, Nevada 89407-1356
Phone: (775) 423-2141 FAX: (775) 423-5354

Page 2






CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

Truckee-Carson irrigation District
Name
Rusty D. Jardine, Esg.

Address
PO Box 1356 Churchill Nevada B9407-1356

City County State Zip Code
Fallon 775-423-2141

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT:

APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant}:
Rusty D. Jardine, Esq.

Name
PQ Box 1356

Address
Fallon Churchill Nevada 89406-1356

City County State Zip Code
rusty@tcid.org 175-423-2141

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Carson Diversion Dam

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: 6.14 Miles Downstream of Lahontan Dam in Churchill County, Nevada

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

Improvement to gates and gate controls at the headworks of the V-Line and T-Line Canals
and the gates and gate controls for the Carson River at Carson Diversion Dam approximately

6.14 miles downstream of Lahontan Dam on the Carson River in Churchill County, Nevada.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

This project will provide downstream protection for residents below the Carson Diversion Dam in
both Churchill County, Nevada and the City of Fallon, Nevada in the event of flood conditions

on the Carson River.






TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT cosT: $200,000.00
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $100000.00

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

Matching sources of funds for this project will be provided by the District in the form of manpower,

other materials, and equipment as needed for installation of gates and controls at the
Carson Diversion Dam.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: UPon receipt of funding

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: Six months

(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expacted.
Additional sheets may be attached.

The District currently possess active permits issued by the Nevada Division of State Lands and the
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection for entry into the Carson River Channel. Additional

permitting will be sought from the State of Nevada as needed.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

Other information to be provided as needed including photographs,
diagrams, efc.

NAME: Rusty Ddﬁrdme Esq \
e Ceneral Manager/Councel /

oare; December 24,2018

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.







yiadea 0z

yyie3j ajbooo)

W wieg uols)
% FW -in- 1812AId

























CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Andrew Hummel,P.E. Wastewater Utility Manager for Carson City Public Works
3505 Butti Way

Carson City NV 89701
City County State Zip Code
ahummel@carson.org 775-283-7357

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT’S AGENT (if different from Applicant):

Name

Address

City County State Zip Code

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Carson City Reuse Master Plan

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Carson City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

Carson City last prepared a Reuse Master Plan Update in 2006. At that time, the City reclaimed
approximately 5,800 acre-feet of wastewater annually for reuse at thirteen reuse sites in Eagle Valley. Of
the water reclaimed, approximately 2,000 acre-feet per year was lost through seepage at the City’s
storage facility, Brunswick Reservoir. A portion of this seepage discharges to the Carson River.

Over the past decade plus, wastewater flows to the City's Water Resource Recovery Facility
(WRRF) have actually reduced, a result of water conservation, reduction in inflow and infiltration, and the
recession, resulting in less reclaimed water to provide to the reuse sites. City-owned smaller reuse sites
were converted back to domestic water in 2014 and domestic water was used to supplement the reuse
system to help meet the remaining demands during the drought years.

Carson City currently utilizes effluent reuse at four large sites (three golf courses and the State of
Nevada prison farm) to dispose of all effluent produced by the WRRF. Direct discharge to the Carson
River is not a current option, making balancing reuse availability against demand a struggle in northern






Nevada's variable hydrologic cycle. To prepare for the future, Carson City needs to update the Reuse
Master Plan with today’s information and current disposal options.

The scope of work for this planning effort will include establishing current and projected effiuent
production and demand, identification and evaluation of local and regional reuse opportunities, and
development of short and long-term strategies. Current treatment practices at the City’s WRRF will be
evaluated to determine if upgrades are necessary to support future reuse. Brunswick Reservoir sealing
will be revisited to update costs and methods. Hydraulic modeling of the reuse system will be updated to
evaluate system capacity. Preliminary cost estimates will be prepared to support the strategies
developed.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

The main goal of the Reuse Master Plan Update (Update) is to understand the current and long-
term issues related to reclaimed water reuse as Carson City continues to grow.

This update will re-examine the water-balance based on current parameters and 20-year growth
projections. Potential reuse sites and disposal methods including regional opportunities will be identified
and analyzed for planning level costs. Data from recent sewer and water master planning efforts will be
incorporated.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $125,000
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $50.000 (50% Match)

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

Carson City Public Works Sewer Utility Revenues.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: May 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: December 2019
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal

year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
requested or is in progress, piease provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected.
Additional sheets may be attached.

The Reuse Master Plan will require Carson City Board of Supervisor approval. Approval will be needed
for contract initiation to begin the effort (anticipate May of 2019) and acceptance of the final plan.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.






SIGNED: 6)/ M

[
NAME: _A:.g.ﬁu Fh wepe ! L E

NLE: _Wesk walts A 4ility Monaser
DATE: | /30 /219

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.

Attachment A






Truckee-Carson Irrigation District

Newlands Project
December 21, 2018 BOARD OF DIRECTOR
Eric Olsen, President
David Stix, Jr._, Vice-President
Ed James I.R.::sbt::rﬂ d(:;kr:;,l, gxmc;rﬁmmﬂ
Carson Water Subconservancy District e e D
777 E. William Street, Suite 110A Wade Workouan, Disscor

Carson City, NV 89701

Re: Request for Grant Funding for Carson Diversion Dam in
hurchill County, Nevada (Flood P ction

Rusty D. Jardine, Esq., General Manager &
General Counsel

Dear Ed:

In the aftermath of the water supply year of 2017, the largest of record, we continue our efforts in the District
to prepare for excess flows in the Carson River. Past efforts included, among other things, improvement to the
outlet works at Lahontan Dam, Carson River channel clearing, the design and construction of an emergency
weir, or “VW” —-made possibie in part through a grant of funds by the Subconservancy District, the placement of
oversize culverts on U.S. Highways 50 and 95, and the creation of seventeen (17) miles of new channel —what is
now called the “Big Dig.” Through all these efforts, made possible by participation with so many entities and
the personal sacrifice of so many people, we were able to spare our community from the disaster. We are all
very proud of that achievement.

Of critical importance during the all the events of 2017 was the use of the Carson Diversion Dam (Dam), a key
structure of the Newlands Federal Reclamation Project. Located approximately 6.14 miles downstream of
Lahontan Dam on the Carson River, this facility dates back to the beginning years of the Project (1906). This
dam was created to apportion and regulate flow in the River between the channel, and the headworks of the V-
Line and T-Line Canals. Initially, the Dam was intended to pass as much as 10,000 cfs. However, owing to its
location, its operation must be limited to no more than 2,000 cfs. (See Emergency Action Plan, Carson Diversion
Dam, V-Line Canal (2013)). River flows as low as 500 cfs, as measured at the Bafford Lane Bridge on the
Carson River, resulted historically in flooding to properties in that area.

Construction techniques applied to the Dam In 1906 included placement of wood pilings, driven deeply into the
riverbed, as a foundation for the laying of a concrete structure. The Dam is now well over 100 years in age. Its
useful life was long ago exceeded; and, its value as a management tool in flood operations cannot be
understated. It is in need of replacement.

Notwithstanding the Dam’s value as both an important structure of the Project and for fiood control, the United
States Bureau of Reclamation has classified the Dam as nof being “high risk” within the meaning of the Federal
Safety of Dams Act. This means that the funding for all maintenance duties associated with the Dam must
devolve upon the District. Replacement of the Dam would be would likely cost several million dollars ~the
funding for which is far beyond the financial ability of the District.

2666 Harrigan Road, P.O. Box 1356, Fallon, Nevada 89407-1356
Phone: (775) 423-2141 FAX: (775) 423-53b4

Page 1



What can be done to Improve the Dam now? Upgrades are needed for gates and controls for both the V-Line
and T-Line Headworks. Improvement is also needed for controls on the gate-works for the Carson River.
Positive control on all these points serves both the Project and the interest of flood protection. Channel Clearing
is also necessary above the dam as a part of this project —nhecessitating the use of specialized equipment (heavy
duty shovels). Accordingly, we here request the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars to be applied for these
purposes at the Dam.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards.

TRUCKEE-CARSON IRRIGATION D

Enclosures (6)

cc: Board of Directors

2666 Harrigan Road, P.0. Box 1356, Fallon, Nevada 89407-1356
Phone: (775)423-2141 FAX: (775) 423-5354

Page 2



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

Truckee-Carson Irrigation District
Name
Rusty D. Jardine, Bsq.

Address
PO Box 1356 Churchill Nevada 89407-1356

City County State Zip Code
Fallon T75-423-2141

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT:

APPLICANT’S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
Rusty D. Jardine, Esq.

Name
PO Box 1356

Address
Fallon Churchill Nevada 80406-1356

City County State Zip Code
rusty@icid.org 775-423-2141
Email Telephone #

oroJECT NAME: Carson Diversion Dam

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: 6.14 Miles Downstream of Lahontan Dam In Churchill Countty, Nevada

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

improvement fo gates and gate controls at the headworks of the V-Line and T-Line Canals
and the gates and gate controls for the Carson River at Carson Diversion Dam approximately

6.14 miles downstream of Lahontan Dam on the Carson River in Churchill County, Nevada.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

This project will provide downstream protection for residents below the Carson Diversion Dam in
both Churchill County, Nevada and the City of Fallon, Nevada in the event of flood conditions

on the Carson River.



TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT cosT: $200,000.00
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $100,000.00

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

Matching sources of funds for this project will be provided by the District in the form of manpower,
other materials, and equipment as needed for installation of gates and controls at the

Carson Diversion Dam.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: UPOR receipt of funding

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: Six months
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal

year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. if approval has not been
requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected.

Additional sheets may be attached.
The District currently possess active permits issued by the Nevada Division of State Lands and the

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection for entry into the Carson River Channel. Additional

permitting will be sought from the State of Nevada as needed.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

Other information to be provided as needed including photographs,

diagrams, etc.

name:  Rusty D-Jardine, Esq. \

rme: General Manager/Councel /
December 24,2018

DATE:

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



<
T
@
Lt
2
o
Q
9]
©)

3
-:'I.
[l

L)

=

|.:].













CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Andrew Hummel,P.E. Wastewater Utility Manager for Carson City Public Works
3505 Butti Way

Carson City NV 89701
City County State Zip Code
ahummel@carson.org 775-283-7357

Email Telephone #

APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):

Name

Address

City County State Zip Code

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Carson City Reuse Master Plan

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Carson City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

Carson City last prepared a Reuse Master Plan Update in 2006. At that time, the City reclaimed
approximately 5,800 acre-feet of wastewater annually for reuse at thirteen reuse sites in Eagle Valley. "Of
the water reclaimed, approximately 2,000 acre-feet per year was lost through seepage at the City's
storage facility, Brunswick Reservoir. A portion of this seepage discharges to the Carson River.

Over the past decade plus, wastewater flows to the City's Water Resource Recovery Facility
(WRRF) have actually reduced, a result of water conservation, reduction in inflow and infiltration, and the
recession, resulting in less reclaimed water to provide to the reuse sites. City-owned smaller reuse sites
were converted back to domestic water in 2014 and domestic water was used to supplement the reuse
system to help meet the remaining demands during the drought years.

Carson City currently utilizes effluent reuse at four large sites (three golf courses and the State of
Nevada prison farm) to dispose of all effluent produced by the WRRF. Direct discharge to the Carson
River is not a current option, making balancing reuse availability against demand a struggle in northern



Nevada’s variable hydrologic cycle. To prepare for the future, Carson City needs to update the Reuse
Master Plan with today’s information and current disposal options.

The scope of work for this planning effort will include establishing current and projected effluent
production and demand, identification and evaluation of local and regional reuse opportunities, and
development of short and long-term strategies. Current treatment practices at the City's WRRF will be
evaluated to determine if upgrades are necessary to support future reuse. Brunswick Reservoir sealing
will be revisited to update costs and methods. Hydraulic modeling of the reuse system will be updated to
evaluate system capacity. Preliminary cost estimates will be prepared to support the strategies
developed.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

The main goal of the Reuse Master Plan Update (Update) is to understand the current and long-
term issues related to reclaimed water reuse as Carson City continues to grow.

This update will re-examine the water-balance based on current parameters and 20-year growth
projections. Potential reuse sites and disposal methods including regional opportunities will be identified
and analyzed for planning level costs. Data from recent sewer and water master planiing efforts will be
incorporated.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $125,000
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $50,000 (50% Match)

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

Carson City Public Works Sewer Utility Revenues.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: May 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: December 2019
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/for approval from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been
requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected.
Additional sheets may be attached.

The Reuse Master Plan will require Carson City Board of Supervisor approval. Approval will be needed
for contract initiation to begin the effort (anticipate May of 2019) and acceptance of the final plan.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.



SIGNED: & M
/4 !
NAME: 4.,&_14“ Hgmmﬁ’ ,.P.E

TTLE: _Wesk wattr Ui lity Monager
DATE: | /3o /[2e19

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.

Attachment A






CARSON CITY, NEVADA

CONSOLIDATED MUNICIPALITY AND STATE CAPITOL

January 29, 2019

Carson Water Subconservancy District
Attn: Ed James

777 E. William St., #110A

Carson City, NV 89701

Re: Funding request for the Mexican Dam Ditch Intake Structure Improvement

Dear Mr. James and Carson Water Subconservancy District Finance Committee,

Attached you will find a funding request for $25,000 for a project that seeks to make
improvements to the Mexican Dam ditch intake structure which will provide safe and easy
access around the dam for all recreationists, including the portage of small watercraft. While
this project is located within Carson City, it has support from Carson Valley Community
Services and the Carson Valley Trails Association. It is also supported by Muscle Powered
and long-time Carson River advocate Lynn Zonge.

We hope that this project will attract more residents and visitors to enjoy, appreciate, and
learn about the Carson River and its watershed. We thank you for your consideration for
this funding request. If you have any questions or comments regarding this request please
contact Gregg Berggren, Trails Coordinator at (775) 283-7219 or gberggren@carson.org.

zingerely, D

Nancy Paulson
Carson City Manager

A W T MRS
JE? - S ¥ o *s
M, !

FARKS, RECREATION, & OPEN SPACE,
3303 Butti Way, Building #9, Carson City, NV 89701 = Tel (775) 887-2262 Fax (775) 887-2145



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Carson City
3303 Butti Way, Building 9
Carson City. NV 89701

APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
Gregg Berggren. Trails Coordinator
3303 Butti Way, Building 9
Carson City, NV 89701

gberggren@carson.org 775-283-7219

PROJECT NAME:

Mexican Dam Ditch Intake Structure Improvement (Mexican Ditch Bridge).

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS:

Mexican Dam, at the intake to the Mexican Ditch, in Carson City.
1.7 river miles south of Lloyd’s Bridge on Carson River Road.
Latitude 39.1188, Longitude -119.7071.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Our project seeks to make structural improvements to the Mexican Ditch intake that would
essentially construct a 7 % foot wide ‘bridge’ over the ditch at the intake structure. These
improvements were designed by a structural engineer to permit safe portage of small
watercraft around the Mexican Dam, as weli as being equestrian, bicycle, and pedestrian
friendly.



PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS:

Background

The current condition at the Mexican Dam and Mexican Ditch intake is a bit hazardous for
Carson River recreationists. Access around the east bank of the dam is not reasonable due to
private property issues and fencing. The west bank is public property (Carson City Open
Space), but users must cross the ditch intake, and the existing structure is very old and very
narrow. Boaters cannot easily utilize the existing structure for portage around the dam, and it
is unsafe and insufficient for equestrian use. A very popular ten-foot wide trail, the Mexican
Ditch Trail, parallels the historic ditch for almost four miles through Carson City Parks and Open
Space, but ends at the intake.

Our Vision

This project would enhance recreational opportunities for a variety of non-motorized users
including boaters, hikers, equestrians, and bicyclists. The “Carson River Aquatic Trail” could be
extended into the Carson Valley, offering longer float trip opportunities. This project would
also improve options for several proposed trail connections by facilitating an extension of the
Mexican Ditch Trail around the dam. This would allow us to move forward with a planned
multi-use loop trail around Prison Hill (Carson City Unified Pathways Master Plan) and enable a
possible connection to Carson Valley at a proposed V&T Rail Trail. Additionally, in a future
project we would like to create a small eddy on the west bank of the Carson River, just above
the dam, which would further improve the landing for boaters.

Benefits and congruence with the Carson River Stewardship Plan

o Regional benefits {criteria #1) — This project would connect Carson Valley and Carson
City by facilitating extended float trip possibilities and improved traii connections. We
believe this would encourage more residents and visitors from both counties to enjoy
the Carson River and learn about the watershed.

» Prevention of further stream bank erosion (criteria #3) — An unsustainable and erosive
‘use’ trail exists upstream of the ditch intake. Following completion of the intake
structure improvements, we plan to make improvements to this ‘use’ trail, replacing it
with a sustainable multi-use pathway that would protect the stream bank.

e Assist water users and/or the general public in understanding current water issues
(criteria #6) -

o One of the Carson River Watershed Guiding Principles in the Stewardship Plan is
to “..support opportunities for public recreational access to natural areas
throughout the watershed, including the river corridor...” This project augments
that principle in a big way by extending float trip opportunities and facilitating
trail connectivity along the river.

o A second principle is to “Recognize and respect the interests of all stakeholders
upstream and downstream by fostering collaborative and mutually respectful
relationships.” We seek to work with partners in Douglas County in an effort to
extend float trip opportunities and trail connections between Carson City and
Carson Valiey. Benefits will be realized by both counties.




O

A third principle seeks to “Promote understanding and awareness of watershed
resources and issues through education.” Our department recently completed a
new signage master plan which includes interpretive signage. We would like to
place interpretive signage throughout what we anticipate will become a very
popular trail system once connectivity is completed. Additionally, our
department is creating interpretive programs and leading volunteer activities,
many of which have been conducted at nearby Silver Saddle Ranch and the
adjacent river. We envision more program possibilities at this venue, all of
which will help to promote awareness and understanding of our river and
watershed.

A fourth principle recognizes “...quality of life, and protection of private and
public property rights.” Our project promotes the principle of ‘quality of life’ by
enhancing recreational opportunities, while simultaneously protecting private
property rights by encouraging people to utilize trails and a portage location on
a side of the river that is public property (Carson City Open Space), and away
from the private property on the opposite bank.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $52,500
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $25,000

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS:
Project Cost Worksheet
item | Cost CWSD Grant . Carson City : Comments
Design and Permits $19,000 S0 , $19,000 ' Completed / paid
Construction $33,500 $25,000 | $8,500
g_ I
[ Total Cost $52,500 48% 52%

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN:  June, 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: J une, 2020

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS:

The Carson City Building Department has approved the design and will-issue a permit
to the selected contractor



OTHER INFORMATION:

List of attachments:

Attachment 1 — Location map.

Attachment 2 — Photos of existing structure.
Attachment 3 — Design for modifications.
Attachment 4 — Letters of support.

SIGNED: J

NAME: Gregg Berggren

TITLE: Trails Coordinator
DATE: 01/29/2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



Attachment 1 - Map
Carson City , NV January 15, 2019

Mexican Dam Ditch Intake Structure Improvement Project Area

Property nfarmetion

Property ID  DC702178
Location  SEC 02 15119 N2 NE4
Owmer CARSTN CITY

AP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
MOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Carson City . NV makes no claims and no warranties,

expressed of impliea, concerning the validity or accuracy of
e GIS data presented on this map,

Geemetry updated $1/17/2018
Data updated 1171772018




Attachment 2 - Photos

Existing structure at the Mexican Dam Ditch Intake:




JEdY A CEADEHY
Y A ENTES0
WHY AANAWEO
BRI W AT anm

“LEOO TYNOLLIAAY ON
LV 1INV ROLLYSHOTH ANV 3 vd ALD NOSHVD A8 OLLOITHI SV (13HIY43Y 38 TIVHS SELLUALLYY
SHCLIVELNOD IHL AR CENYI DIVYO ANY “TOWIYO MO YINY 1O3roNd SHL NIHLIM

“013 UINIWIAV ‘NOLLYLZSAN ‘SLNIWIAOHLN] OHILEIXT TIV 103L0H TIVHE HOLOWAINGD JHL bl

"ALIS IHL WORH UIAONE SMHERA THL ANY XIWD OHNYTTD 38 TIVHE AUS 3HL 11
“SALLITIEVY ROCHIBTY JTEVLHOL NAKD BTH ACINOYA TIVHE SOLOVHINGS IHL 21

"AHYBEIDAN T AW § BNOLLYNY XS HIAHLMN HINE Hod ¥33NIONE SHL LOVINOD
11¥HS SO LNOD SH.L "SNY1d NCLLIMELENGD THL ND QINIVIXE ¥O aTeL3 ATLNHOKENS

_SLN

dVIN ALINIDIA

b BRUn )
ﬂ.ggm_ﬁg‘q:aﬂ_gﬂh

e

 00%5-Jeg orr-l

a

“n g g
- 000

s
A i B0 s

6N Bl 'QUAHIARL AALLVIZY YALIVIV ANY HO ‘SINOT 28 OL NHCAA JHL LVHL Hy3ddy L Q1N0HS LI
“HLUS NOLLONELLENOD THL HVEN YO "NO NI ALAYE SHOLOVHLNGD JHL

=0 ADVNDEY THL 30 MIATY SOMTON LON 00 ¥3INIENT THL 0 SILLNA JHL "SM ALTIVE
“IWHOLLYHMODC AR SONWTHOXA NI STHONINL H0 SHINOHE Y3d08d 40 NOLLOMULENCS

§5 @
1I2D) etz

I
—:
= =

<INV NOISHA 3HL HOd TIBISNOLETH TH TTVHS BOLIVELNOS SHL "SHNCH SNDIMoM

TYINHCN OL GF.UAN 38 LON ONY ATERORNLLNOD AlddV FIIM  LNIMIHINDIH STHL MU0M

FHLAD FONYHOINTE DHENG ALHIJOH ONY SHOSHI Tiv 20 ALR-YE BNIINTONI '3LIS BOT
SHL A0 SNOILIANCD SHL HOL JTEISNOQSIY LIALTHNOG NV A1N08 23 TIM HOLOVHINGD 3HL ‘0L

Y W SCHUTT A 13080 4L B O A0 S04L 0 B LISIEHY 9 624M12

Mok Nzam

"NOLIZNIHLENOD H.LAA d FH0I7d
AHL AMLON TTYHE 3H 'EENIYEC NOLLONHLENOD JHL O NAROHS NOILVWHO:NI JHL
ANV (Y7214 SHL M ONLLOXE ENCLLKINGSD FHL NASMLIE STEONYL MO0 ANY 0N HOLOWHINGD
SHL ONGHE "03UIND3Y 51 HNINOHLOD "NCILOMHLENOD SHINNIDIE DL 30 ‘NOLLFTIVLSNI
ALLLAAMEN HUWA LONTINGT) 181550 40 SYANY NI ONY BROLOEHNNGD JO SLNIOd O3 $0H0Hd
FHL LV eNOlIYO0T SEIHL AIYZA OL AUFLISNODERM SUDLIVAELNGD JHL 38 TIVHS U "sanlin
BNLLER DRILYIDT HO: TTHISNOCEIY ATALT NG ONY A0S 38 TIA BOLIWELNDGD SHL

Baz'n e
Llx3d ¥04 a3Nssi

LIS LITNOM

LEs 3 SVLIA GiN' NCILLLEE QN IV A STYAON 10
87I¥L3a dNe NOLLIIS Y230 320168

k Es = T

Lo ] o % 3 DIYINI

"ELNINFHINDIY TvNoLaay
U0 FHOS NO $2.LON 4N 335 (€102 INNM SAOLLOVHA LNIWIDYNYIV LESE 3UE NOLLONULSNOD \,
HOH 3AUND 131 SYOLIVELINTT YOVATN ZHL HAN IONVITANOD NI SSOFAIA NOLLSTLOH HILVA
WHOLE MIV.NIWW ONY 30%1d "d0T3AI0 TIVHS HOLDUVHLNGD THL “ldddME) Nyid NOLLNZASM k=
NORLNTIOH ULLWAL HEOLE ¥ ONLLIZIAT I NV DNELLIWERS "ONIIOTAAI0 SNIANTONI (<3aK) Lt
NOUTELOYA TVLNPMNCONLANS 110 NOIEIAN YOVASN JHL NONS LIWKE 30HYHOS YA LVANNOLE -
¥ ENIYINDOY HOJ TNEISNOISTN ATLLTING ONY ATII0S 36 TIM BOLIVHLNOG SHL 9 §

ALINCENND l

SLNZWIHING 2 NOLLLASNT VI I8 ONY SILHON TVIN 10N LS
. Vg = EALON THNLONMLE
“SARIL TIV 1V LIS BEr 3HL NO 391 LENI CHODIY NOILTI4SNI ONY LINNR 'NYTd 03A0UddY 3HL 2 vl T . _..I:.::_

‘SN SHOLOYHLNGS HHL LY TYACWE 3IND3Y TIWA DNIYSTNIONT
ALED NOSHVD AQ “TWACH W NELLLIAM LOOH LA QRWH O d NHOM NCOISIAG SNTYIINIONS ALD
HOSHYD SHLL AG TACHIdY ONY ASIATY STUINDIH SN QIAGHdAY IHL OL BHOILYDLIION ¥

dVIN NOILYDO1 XIAONI L33HS

"HOISIAKT ENHIINISNT ALID NOSUYD \
AHLAE ADHYAMIDO0 =0 ALVILHLLEED ¥ 40 TYAGHdY ANY HO SONV.LIIZ00W TUNIH OL BOlMd
CRLIAOT IR LENA KOLLSIJEN] TYNL JHL A0 SNOLIKNOD TV "LS1 HINN TN ¥ 34 vd3ud
‘O GAYT ONDIUOM 0) QHY HOWIYHLNGD AHL AR SLNIYd ONIMVEAD 080033 J0 TVLiesens
FHINUTY EIMNAIDON ISTHL ‘HLON "STUNCIET0H ONLLESL ONY SNOLLOSASNI ALLD NOSNYD SHL
O SNITH IOV KOIBLNG DNIHEENIIND ALD MOTYYE AD QIWHOLNI 38 TUM BNOILIIJEN TyNIE ¢

NOLLYDOT LI3rodd

d3aHe 3L

=

i A0 MAAHYVI D

SININIAOHIWI
SHNLONHLS SMYLNIHOLIO WYa NYOIXaN

Lhigrremises
LZSBE AN 'ONTM mns_ad
FARIO IIALOLOH ZZ26 L,
5 "A3dOL ‘H JONAMEAL NLLY .{‘
"ON| 'S3LVID0BSY F SOMM

"SINIANSOA LOVILNGD SHL Hald SHOILDASN] TINT3HOS TIVHS HOLIVEINGD

HHLELIIMOH AILIWVHLNGS AL B0 "ONLLBALL CNY SNO[LOTASNI ATHINSIN ITN0IHAS

0. 0¥0I3Y NGLLOZJSNT FHL NO USLLETT HOLLAINDEI JHL INY HIAWNN LAHE- 3HL 3AYH LEni

AOLIVHINGD FHL "LIWHEd HOWS HLIM CTHNSE] QHOGIY NOLLOTJEN JHL NO 030517 Y SHLLEEL

(INY SNOLLOAHS NI O3UINGEY SHL DNLLSEL ONY SNOLLITHENT JIHINGEY OL NOIHd AVG ENDINGH

(1 IND TIYD TIVHE HOLOWHINGZ SHL NOLLINHLSNGD O LEVLE SHL OL HOINA SAYI SNMUCK
(2) OMUL (00E2-228) NOISIAK] DNIYIINIONS ALID NOSUYD JHL TIVSTIVHE YOLOVALNOD 3HE '+

NIZ/LYEHOTE ¥ ShEYS A0 NOSHYS
MO Dl

ARV ZINOGH

DARIO SONDWTI &
3

NOIBIAI ENINZINONT AL NOBHYS SHL ONY NOLLYIHOZY ONY SHVA AL HIFINIDNT
NOSHYD HUM BE300Y ONY SHOOH NHOM "STNATHIE ALYNKTHOG TIVHS Holava LNOD SHL t

HHGM
TN A0 SEUNOD HHL LK #E WHHL S DV ONY SN 20 SLNSINIHINDIY THL HLM A1dnag
AHY NOLLOMULENGSD 4t LY LE QL HOTY BAYY ENDIYOM (2) OML LEYT Ly {0092-222-008-1

0 (L18) 11 NOA JWOHTA TIVaw LA I¥ JIANIE ONNOBSUIONN TIVO TIVHE HOLIWVHINGAIHL ¢

VOYAIN 'ALID NOSEVD
Gt Aui |LLNE EDEE
NOTIV BRI AY ONY DIV ALED NOSHYD

HINMO

“HOLLINHLSNOD

S0 LUYLE THL OL HClbd H31INID LIWHID ALK NOSHVD JHL O] NCILONTULEROD SXEOM
D1End Hod LWHEd ¥ MYLE0 TIVHS YOLOYELNGD SHL “ALID NOSNYD A 031400y 5Y (omdas)
NOLLONLSHOD SHEOAM IMENd HO4 S31Y130 TUWINY.LS. IHL ONY (OMJSE) LNCLLOMILLEKGD
ENHOM IMENd Bod SNOLYTHRIOIE OHYaNYLS. JHL 0L NHBO0INCO TTVHE HHOM TTV

'STLON NOILDNYLISNOD TYHINTD

8L0c AINr

SNV Id LNIWINOSTNI
FHNLONHLS
IMVLNI HOLIA WVA NVOIXTN 5er - ¢ onsomny

W0 SHERORT AL

OSHIAWYNL HO 10 AR L Wi WILO L0350 £ WOu G IR 6. LK B XA 8 e THLLT 40l A1 5 O FILLINCO9Y 8 B00i1 7 NI NLLLWAA SHL LIGHLAY W12 4 90 YW H BHLA3v80 8 HL 42 N L2103 U VD RET g oy



NOVASN AMDNCEIYD BIOZ ‘B3 AT . Eégiﬁ
LY )
e CHE LIn3d ¥04 aanssi §§ Eg oz i
S LINIWIACHINI N 1 .
IHNLONYLS IMYINI HOLIA WYa NYaDEN i ;§ W 8 §!_
NI INTWIAORDWI JUNLINYLE THYLNI ] NOLLNTEa0 T s E E % & E

IV YA LI HE U0 LS5 Tl BHL WVHL WA ST Al T P L L S ARYIC] AL O  4ifel SLACKALE 1 MLV BN o MOMHRZSd MILLL A TR LIOHLI ol b 30 TR M Al ¥ T, 90 HOULTIOCRS WO Bk 0 ‘SILIDOTIN 7 S0WEY1 50 LA BHL 3 B 3L K ‘TLLVECCTEY ORI+

| L
s - HE: § B
g Eﬁ_ il - 2 bt
RN TS s S
NELEA IR sagx i/ 2
§ §( 48[4 % ;51 ;s "’,/ be===x ?_’
i 4 g B8 ' 8
: i 42
gﬁé‘ /) fé §§§§ / 3t |
THHRHHME LR A gl ¢
Wi \
MHHHE BEL e Bl
IR ETEICE PR ” g
flo|le|e|e|ele|e|e .
§;3
2

o
aPH NGIPEL D O KFISNEL D O NGISEL P

g
z
3 o
4

11119,

AND FOGTINS

END o iN) RETAMNG: WALL
e
W AT EUARDRAIL
,j(_‘[
ENG OF DV TEGK
—— MCXNGAN BITGH ——
/marnum
20" COMPACTED SRAMILAR FiLL

NEW CONSTRUCTION PLAN
SCALE: BT

W e B




Attachment 4 - Letters of Support

A Parks A Recrzation/Dougize County 4 Lake Tahoe
1218 Waleriop Lana Commun ity-& Senior Canter Rarie Commurdly Senzer
COUNTY Gard ne.vr'll;;\i‘i 2845 1229 Waterloo Lane ' £3% Kingsbury Grade
(775) 7629655 e Bt Ststaling, WY BE44S
10! F;.'f; s’;?’é -.'-’»53 2- 9&:% ’ i (775) DBG-TETD
oRecToR: Scovt Morgan Ma: PO, Box 218, Minden, NV 80423

January 17, 2019

Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSD)
777 tast William Street, Suite 110A
Carson City, NV 89701

Subject: Support Letter for Carson City’s grant application to the CWSD for the Mexican Ditch Bridge Project.
CWSD Grant Committee Members,

The Douglas County Community Services Department would like to go on record supporting Carson City's grant
application for improvements to the Mexican Ditch Bridge Project.

The current antiquated facilities are narrow and do not support equestrian access or the portage of watercraft. The
grant application will correct the current unwelcoming facility and create a new equestrian friendly, safer facility which
allows for the safe portage of small watercraft,

This proposed enhancement supported by the grant will benefit all River users by extending float trip opportunities
through Douglas County’s Carson Valley and further downstream. Douglas County supports the improved options for
safe trail connectivity. This project would support connections into the Carson Valley and the proposed V&T Rait Trail.

Sincerely,

Scott Morgan
Community Services Director
Cc;

Jenifer Davidson, Acting County Manager
Gregg Berggren, Carson City Trails Coordinator



Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSD)
777 East William Street, Suite 110A

Carson City, NV 89701

775-887-7450

January 22, 2019

Subject: Support Letter for Carson City’s grant application to the CWSD for the Mexican Ditch
Bridge Project.

CWSD Grant Committee Members,

The Carson Valley Trails Association (CVTA) wishes to express our full support for Carson
City's grant application to the CWSD for the Mexican Ditch Bridge Project. We see this as an
important step in moving towards connectivity of a regional trail system that hikers and
equestrians can safely access.

We appreciate your efforts on this project.
Sincerely,

Norah Gastelum

Carson Valley Trails Association, President

775-901-3039
norahgis@gmail.com



January 23, 2019

Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSD)
777 East William Street, Suite 110A

Carson City, NV 89701

775-887-7450

SOWEHE,

WALK BIKE BUILD

Citizens for a Walkable
and Bikeable Carson City

Subject: Support Letter for Carson City's grant application to the CWSD for the Mexican Ditch

Bridge Project.

CWSD Grant Committee Members,

Muscle Powered would like to offer our support for Carson City’'s grant application to the CWSD

for the Mexican Ditch Bridge Project.

By providing a safe passage around the Mexican Dam, this project would enhance opportunities
for a variety of users — hikers. bicyclists, equestrians, and boaters -- and open up endless

options for trail connectivity. Some examples:

¢ Extend the Carson River Aquatic Trail to put-in locations up-stream throughout

Carson Valley.

¢ Enable the construction of a multi-use Prison Hili Loop Trail.

¢ Improve options for a connection te the proposed V&T Rail Trail that will extend

through Carson Valley.

e Enhance opportunities to highlight, showcase, and interpret the Carson River and

watershed.

Muscle Powered stands ready to support the planning and construction of the many trail
opportunities and connections that would be made possible following the completion of this

bridge project.

Sincerely,

Randy Gaa
President, Muscle Powered



Resource Concepts Inc

January 18, 2019
Via Emall

Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSD)
777 East William Street, Suite 110A

Carson City, Nevada 89701

775-887-7450

Subject: Support Letter for Carson City’s grant application to the CWSD for the
Mexican Ditch Bridge Project.

CWSD Grant Committee Members:

I am providing this letter in support for Carson City’s grant application to the CWSD for the Mexican Ditch
Bridge Project. This project would enhance opportunities for a variety of users ~ hikers, bicyclers,
equestrians, and boaters -- and move forward our community’s goals for a regionally connected system
of trails.

The situation at the dam currently is a bit hazardous. There are nice trails both downstream and upstream
of the dam, but no sure safe way to get across the dam. Currently it is quite difficult to portage the dam
in a kayak or canoe. The proposed project will allow our trail users to safely enjoy the beautiful riparian
corridor.

The proposed project will enhance safe access and would be a wonderful amenity to the community. The
safe crossing has been discussed under several plans, most notably in the United Pathways Master Plan.

Thank you for your consideration of the Mexican Ditch Bridge Project.

Sincerely,

5 /7 =
Lynn Zonge, PG gozq
Fluvial Geomorphologist

Resource Concepts, Inc.
lynn@rci-nv.com

LZ/im
CARSON CITY Engineering » Surveying » Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North MInnesota St. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
{775) 883-1600 « fax: (775} 883-1656 WWW.rci-nv.com {775) 588-7500 - fax: (775} 589-6333

2019-01-18 Lir CWSD Mexican Dam Bridge Support lz-jm L1-16.docx






CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT:

United States Geological Survey
2730 North Deer Run Rd.
Carson City, Nevada 89701

APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):

Angela Paul
2730 North Deer Run Rd.
Carson City, Nevada 89701

appaul@usgs.qov
775-887-7697

PROJECT NAME:

Winter 2019-2020 sampling for mercury, suspended sediment, and supporting constituents in the
Carson River, Nevada: Continuation of 2017-2018 mercury monitoring program

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS:
Two legacy sampling locations on the Carson River:

1. Approximately 4-miles above Lahontan Reservoir on the Carson River at Weeks Bridge, near
USGS gaging station at Fort Churchill (USGS gaging station 10312000)

2. Approximately 1-mile below Lahontan Reservoir on the Carson River at the USGS gaging station
(USGS gaging station 10312150)

The proposed sampling locations are termed ‘legacy sites’ to reflect long-term sampling locations used
by EPA and USGS for mercury sampling on the Carson River from 1997 to 2013.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or
other information. Additicnal sheets may be attached.

This request for CWSD funds will support a one-time sampling effort at two legacy sites (specified
above) on the Carson River. The request for additional mercury sampling is a continuation of the
mercury monitoring program that began in July 2018, with planned sampling through September 2019
(through Federal fiscal year 2019). The Carson River mercury monitoring program is a joint
cooperative effort with funding contributions from CWSD, BOR, BLM, EPA/NDEP, and USGS. The
original proposal submitted and approved by CWSD in spring 2018 is attached to this request.

For current proposal, samples will be collected at both legacy sites in winter 2019-2020 for mercury
and methylmercury species, suspended sediment, and standard constituents used to help understand
stream water-quality processes that influence mercury concentrations, including nutrients (nitrogen
and phosphorus species), organic carbon, chloride, and sulfate. All samples will be analyzed at the
USGS National Water Quality Laboratory in Denver, CO. Analysis results will be quality assured and
stored in the USGS National Water Information System publicly-accessible database.



PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if
the project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

Mercury data for the two legacy sampling sites are sparse for the Carson River during winter months.
Samples were collected by the USGS at the two legacy sites in December 2018 as part of the mercury
monitoring program; however, due to unusually long delays in USGS laboratory analyses caused by
the recent government shutdown, a higher analysis uncertainty exists for some constituents. Additional
mercury data for the Carson River are needed for a winter period to help confirm results of the
December 2018 analyses. Confirmation of December 2018 results will provide a larger dataset of
winter mercury concentrations on the Carson River and a better understanding of processing affecting
seasonal change in mercury concentrations.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $6,000

AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $3,000 (matching funds)

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

1. USGS cooperative matching funds only; no other agency funding source

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: December 1, 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: January 31, 2020
{If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a governmental
agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has not been

requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be expected.
Additional sheets may be attached.

1. No permits are required

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

SIGNED:

NAME: _Angela Paul

TITLE: _Hvdrologist, USGS Nevada Water Science Center

DATE: _6 February 2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Steven N. Betris
U.8. Geological Survey
2730 N. Deer Run Road
Carson City Carson City NV 89701

snberris@usgs.qov 775-887-7693
APPLICANT'S AGENT (if different from Applicant):

Name

Address

City County State Zip Code

Emaii Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Surface-Water Monitoring Program in West-Central Nevada

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: West-Central Nevada

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This funding request is for the continuation of the cooperative monitoring program between Carson Water
Subconservancy District and the U.S. Geological Survey for surface-water monitoring program activities in
the Carson River Basin for CWSD fiscal years (FY) 2020-2021 (July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2021). Surface-
watar O&M costs include maintaining the streamgaging equipment at 10 gaging stations, real-time
monitoring and display of water information, making streamflow measurements, computing streamflow,
quality assurance, and data publication and archive in NWIS (National Water Information System)
database.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS:

Streamnflow information and flow measurements provided at real-time and non-real-time gages in the
Carson River Basin define hydrologic conditions throughout the basin, such as sources, sinks, and fluxes
of water. Accurate flow data from streamgages provide critical information for water accounting for legal
agreements, river and project operations, hazard forecasts, water-quality assessments, and research
(such as interaction of water systems; groundwater/surface-water interactions).



TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $248,960
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $156,810

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS:

Pending availability of funds from the Cooperative Water Program, U.S. Geological Survey will provide
$92,150 toward this program.

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: July 1, 2019
ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: Two years ending on June 30, 2021

For CWSD FY20 (July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020), amount requested from CWSD is $78,405. (USGS will
provide $46,075.

For CWSD FY19 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021), amount requested from CWSD is $78,405 (USGS will
provide $46,075.

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS:

No permit required to proceed.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

STEVEN Dlgtaly ignedey
S'GNED: STEVEN BERRIS
BERRIS ooy

NAME: Steven N. Berris
TITLE: Nevada Networks Chief
DATE: December21, 2018

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



FY2020-2021 Carson Water Subconservaney District/TL.S. Geological Survey Cooperative Water-Resources Monitering Program

FY2020 FY2021
fruly 1, 2079 = June 30, 2020) fiuly 1, 2020~ June 30, 2021) Total IFA

Station
Number Location COWSD  USGS  TotalFYl4  CWSD USGS'  TotalFYls  CWSD usGs® Total IFA
10308200  East Fork Carson River balow Markiseville Creek nr

Markieville, Ca (Dully strearmficws & DCAI: 5,850 3,450 9,350 5,890 3,460 9350 11,780 6,920 18,700
20210000 w”‘:;fw‘i”;;'g"" atWoodfords, CA {Dally 7,460 4,360 11,840 7,460 4,380 11,840 14,920 8,760 23,680

Additional r during at West

::f::;:‘&fm’:::;:ﬁr LY 2450 1440 3,890 2,450 1,440 3,890 4,900 2,880 1,780

measurements }
10210405  Carson River near Genoa, NV (Dally Streamflow 8700 5,700 15,400 9,700 5,700 15,400 19,400 11,400 30,800
10310400 Daggatt Craak near Genoa, NV {Dally Straamflow) 5,700 5,700 15,400 5,700 5,700 15,400 19,400 11,400 30,800
10310500  CHeAF Cresk nr Carson City, NV{Dally Streamilow 11,770 6920 18,690 11,770 6,920 18,690 3,540 13240 37,380

and DCP)
el e {Daiy 3,960 2,330 5290 3,960 2,330 6290 7,020 4,660 12,580
10311000 Carson Riverat Deer Ruh Road, NV {Dally

S e 1770 5,920 18,690 11,770 6,920 18,690 23,540 13,840 37,380
ELLFEL LY g‘:m" ::ﬁ;:ufh"::;;‘; (ocP, cally streamtlow 4 g5 2,308 6230 3,025 2,305 6,230 7,880 4,610 12,460
nase = "":gm‘:;g’;,c““"h“" WV (Daily 5,890 3,480 9,350 5890 3,460 9,350 11,780 6,920 18,700
10348360 mmi’:‘;’;%’:’:%‘:irv (Daily 5350 3,460 9,350 5,800 3,460 9,350 11,780 6920 18,700

Total 78,405 46075 120480 78405 45075 124480 156810 92,150 248,960

"USGS contributions are sultject to availability of Federal Mmching Funds,

"Bureau of Reclamation provides a portion of the funding,

2Carson-Trackee Water Congervancy District provides a portion of the funding.

INevada Dep of Envi | Protection provides a portion of the funding.
4USGS National Streamilow Information Program (NSIP) provides a portion of the funding.
DCP: Data Collection Platform







CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Steven N. Berris
U.S. Geological Survey
2730 N. Deer Run Road
Carson City Carson City NV 89701

snberris@usgs.gov 775-887-7693
APPLICANT’S AGENT (if different from Applicant):

Name

Address

City County State Zip Code

Email Telephone #

PROJECT NAME: Groundwater and Water-Quality Monitoring Program in West-Central Nevada

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: West-Central Nevada

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This funding request is for the continuation of the cooperative monitaring program between Carson Water
Subconservancy District (CWSD) and the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) for groundwater and water-
quality monitoring program activities in Douglas and Lyon Counties, NV, for CWSD fiscal years (FY)
2020-2021 (July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2021). Groundwater monitoring includes water-level data collection,
data entry, quality assurance, and data publication and archive in NWIS (National Water Information
System) database. Monitoring inciudes a quarterly network of 20 wells in Carson Valley and Fish
Springs, and an annual network of 10 wells in the Fish Springs and Silver Springs areas that may be
subject to water-level changes.

Water-quality monitoring includes sample collection, chemical analyses for selected constituents and
indicators, supplies, data entry, quality assurance, and data publication and archive in NWIS (National
Water Information System) database. Monitoring includes an annual network of 6 domestic wells and a
semi-annual network of 5 wells.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS:

Groundwater level and water-quality monitoring throughout the year provides information that defines
hydrologic conditions throughout the Carson Valley and Fish Springs areas of Douglas County, and the
Silver Springs area of Lyon County. Accurate data from these activities provide information for hydrologic
accounting of the quantity and quality of groundwater resources, such as defining sources and sinks,
water-level trends, fluxes (movement), chemical composition for drinking water and other uses, and



research (such as interaction of water systems; groundwater/surface-water interactions; geochemical
interactions).

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $53,620
AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $33,780

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS:

Pending availability of funds from the Cooperative Water Program, U.S. Geological Survey will provide
$19,840 toward this program,

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: July 1, 2019
ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PRCJECT: Two years ending on June 30, 2021

For CWSD FY20 (July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020), amount requested from CWSD is $16,890. (USGS will
provide $8,920.)

For CWSD FY21 (July 1. 2020 — June 30, 2021), amount requested from CWSD is $16,890 (USGS will
provide $9,920.)
PERMIT REQUIREMENTS:

Permissions from landowners to access wells in the annual groundwater network have been obtained.

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

Digitally signed by

SIGNED: STEVEN  sifansetus
BERRIS et
NAME: Steven N. Berris
TITLE: Nevada Networks Chief
DATE: December21, 2018

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



FY2020-2021 Carson Water Subconservancy District/U.S. Geological Survey Cooperative Water-Resources
Groundwater and Water-Quality Monitoring Program

Funding Summary

July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020

Task CWSD USGS Total Task
Funding
Groundwater levels
{20 wells quarterly) 4,360 2,560 (2e2
1
Groundwater levels 540 320 860

{10 wells annually)
Water-quality sampling
(sample six wells annually and 5 wells 8,720 5,120 13,840
twa times per year)

Program support

{supplies and materials, laboratory
costs, data entry and quality

3,270 1,920 5,190
assurance, landowner
communications, and monitoring
network evaluation/review)
CWSD FY16 Total 16,890 9,920 26,810

July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021

Task CWSD USGS Ul
Funding
Groundwater levels
(20 wells quarterly) 4,360 2560 6,920
1
Groundwater levels 540 320 860

(10 wells annually)
Water-quality sampling?
{sample six wells annually and 5 wells 8,720 5,120 13,840
two times per year)

Program support

(supplies and materials, laboratory
costs, data entry and quality

3,270 1,920 5,190
assurance, landowner
communications, and monitoring
network evaluation/review)
CWSD FY17 Total 16,890 9,920 26,810
Agency Total Funding 33,780 19,840 53,620

! Annual groundwater level measurements at ten wells in Silver Springs and Fish Springs areas started
in CWSD FY2015.

2Waler-quality constituents and indicators include field values, major ions, trace elements, low-level
nutrients, and physical properties.






CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR FUNDING
APPLICANT: Sierra a Journeys
Name
190 East Liberty Street
Address
Reno Washoe NV 89501
City County State Zip Code
joan(@sierranevadajourneys.org 775-355-1688
Email Telephone #

APPLICANT'S AGENT (If different from Applicant):

Name

Address

City County State Zip Code

Email Tetephone #

PROJECT NAME: Family Watershed Nights for Carson River Watershed Communiti atershed
Map Project

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Four schools in Carson City and/or Douglas counties

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

Funding from the Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSID) will serve over 500 children
and their parents in communities within the Carson River Watershed with four community-building and
educational events called Family Watershed Nights (FWN). FWNs invite K-8 students, their parents, and
siblings to attend a fun, family-friendly evening which provides watershed education at the family level
and reinforces STEM concepts learned in the classroom. Through hands-on activities, participants will
gain a sense of ownership and stewardship for the health of their community watershed.

See attached for further information.

Funding will also provide consultation and support from the Sierra Nevada Journeys education
team on the development of academic standards alignment for the physical and online Carson Watershed
Map. This project will include:

1) Suggested Academic Standards to correlate with the Watershed Map for grades K-8
2) Suggested Academic Standards to correlate with the online Watershed Map for grades K-8
3) Suggested layout, design and organization for the Academic Standards on the website



PROJEGT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

Through programs led by SNJ’s credentialed science teachers and with the assistance of our
volunteer program, we will be successful in meeting the following goals:

Provide four watershed family events for four schools within the Carson River Watershed

including Carson City, Minden or Gardnerville (i.e., Carson City and/or Douglas Counties)

2. Assess, evaluate, and refine watershed stations that are provided to all participants,

Engage 500 individuals (students, parents, and siblings) in hands-on watershed-themed activities;
and,
4. 100% of participants will gain hands-on experience with:

& Various watershed models;

b. Defining current issues impacting the Carson River Watershed; and,

¢. Identifying solutions and ideas for helping to protect local watersheds.

L¥s ]

See attached for project benefits.

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $3.858.40 for Family Watershed Nights,

$1.500 for Watershed Map Project TOTAL - $5.358.40

AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $2,976.48 for Family Watershed Nights,
$1,500 for Watershed Map Project TOTAL REQUEST - $4,476,48

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

Dermody Properties Foundation: $500
ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: August 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: June 2020
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a
governmental agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has
not been requested or Is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be
expected. Additional sheets may be attached.

N/A

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application,

If funded, the CWSD will be highlighted as a sponsor of the four Family Watershed Nights, The
sponsorship attribution will read: “Family Watershed Night sponsored by the Carson Water
Subconservancy Distriet.” SNT will also distribute the Carson River Watershed Map to all participating
students and families. SNJ and participating schools promote the event utilizing flyers and social media
channels; the CWSD will be recognized by thousands of school and community members. If interested,
CWSD volunteers are needed and welcome to assist at the various activity stations during the evening,
CWSD will be thanked publicly from the podium and if an official representative is present, can join SNJ
staff at the podium in welcoming students and their families to the event, If desired, CWSD can once
again have a designated table and offer their own activity during the event.



SIGNED:
NAME: .Joah Grover

TITLE: Grants Manager
DATE: January 29 2019

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY
AND/OR ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.



i Nevad Qur Mission is to deliver innovative outdoor, science-based
lérra hevada education programs for youth to develop critical thinking skills
JOURNEYS and o inspire natural resource stewardship.

Providing Family Watershed Nights for Carson River

Watershed Communities
A Proposal to the Carson Water Subconservancy District

Project Description (continued)

Through funding from the Carson
Water Subconservancy District (CWSD),
Sierra Nevada Journeys (SNT) will deliver four
Family Watershed Nights (FWN) to schools
located in Carson City, and/or Douglas
counties, FWNs target K-8 students and their
families, offering an exciting 1.5-hour event
that fosters engagement, curiosity, innovation,
and teamwork, all centered on the STEM fields 8
and watershed education. Students, their
parents, and siblings attend this family event at
no charge and enjoy various activity stations
that include mini-challenges and family-based
team projects.

Most recently, CWSD funded the delivery of four FWNs featuring watershed-focused mini-
challenges where participants also receive the Carson River Watershed Map. Area teachers, students and
families have expressed gratitude for the CWSD’s support of this pregram and SNJ hopes this partnership
will continue. With funding from CWSD, SNJ will work to serve an increased number of schools as well
as assess, evaluate, and refine current watershed-focused stations.

SNJ will measure the success of these Family Watershed Nights by the number of attendees,
engagement of the participants, and feedback from the educators at the school sites. Students are evaluated
by the worksheets they complete with their family during the event often for extra credit by their teacher.

SNJ Family Nights are an established program offering. We have successfully conducted several
hundred Family Nights in northern Nevada over the last nine years with participation ranging between 50-
250 attendees at each event. Our program consistently receives high marks from parents, students, teachers
and principals for being fun, professional and informative.

Project Benefits (continued)

In our own pre-assessments, we have found that only 17% of students could 1) list one way to
protect their own watershed, and 2) describe why it would be helpful. This illustrates that children are not
learning about local issues facing their watersheds. A recent national study from The Nature Conservancy
might reveal why. The report notes that students who have had a personal experience in nature are
increasingly uncommon: “The vast majority of today’s children use a computer, watch television or play
video games on a daily basis, but only about 10 percent say they are spending time outdoors every day.”
However, students who have experienced nature are:

2019 Proposal to the Carson Water Subconservancy District |1



Sierra Nevada

JOURNEYS

»  Significantly more likely to express
concern about water pollution, air
pollution, global warming, and the
condition of the environment;

» More than twice as likely to “strongly
agree” that protecting the environment
is “cool™;

» More than twice as likely to consider
themselves a “strong
environmentalist,”; and

=  Substantially more likely to express
interest in studying the environment in
college, working in a job related to
nature, or joining an environmental
club at their school. *

Through SNI’s interactive programs we focus on teaching through nature and encourage local
youth and their families to have meaningful experiences outdoors, thereby increasing their likelihood to
value nature, engage with it and feel empowered to care for it. Moreover, FWNs successfully teach children
and their families about specific local issues facing the Carson River Watershed and actions they can take
to prevent further degradation of this river ecosystem.

We know that parent engagement is critical to student success, particularly in low-income homes.
Children from diverse cultural backgrounds tend to do better when parents and professionals collaborate to
bridge the gap between the culture at home and the learning institution. Schools and teachers need support
in reaching out to the families of their students. This is where Sierra Nevada Journeys can help bridge the
gap. Family Watershed Nights address a crucial concern and provide knowledge and awareness of water
issues at the family level.

Our initiative helps engage students and their families by encouraging them to adopt environmental
stewardship practices aimed at reducing point-source water pollution. Through fun and hands-on activities,
students and their families learn more about their local watershed and become better stewards of the Carson
River. Beyond the environmental impact, SNJ’s Family Watershed Nights also:

w Involve parents in their child’s education, regardless of their own education level, ethnicity, and
socio-economic status;
Use hands-on science as the vehicle for exploration, which provides a language-neutral context;
Provide a meaningful family activity that is linked to learning, building on parent’s instinctval
desire to help their child’s academic success;
Help forge a sense of trust between the school and the families, encouraging families to become
involved in their child’s school; and,
Provide a means for the local community to engage in helping support low-income children and

their success in learning.

- + +#

In addition to our passionate and credentialed education team, we also have a volunteer model in
place in which we can seamlessly integrate volunteers into our Family Watershed Night. A rich experience

1 The Nature Conservancy, Connecting America’s Youth to Nature, 2012 Retrieved from: hupuflwww.namm.orgfnewsfeatureslkids-in—
nature/youth-and-nature-poll-results.pdf

2019 Proposal to the Carson Water Subconservancy District | 2



Sierra Nevada
@Jounms

for the volunteers, assisting at an SNJ Family Night provides another interaction point between the
community and the school.

Accomplishments through 2018 CWSD Funding

Thanks to funding from CWSD, SNJ has completed two of four Family Watershed Nights for the
2018-2019 funded project. Information below includes income level at each school using statistics from
the National School Lunch Program (NSLP), a federally funded program that provides free/reduced cost
meals to low-income families.

The completed FWNs took place:

*  September 27, 2018 at Gardnerville Elementary (35% of students are eligibie for NSLP)
= November 18, 2018 at Seeliger Elementary (36% of students are eligible for NSLP)

The scheduled FWNs will take place:

® February 28, 2019 at Bordewich Bray Elementary (43% NSLP eligible), and
»  April 9, 2019 at Mark Twain Elementary (100% NSLP eligible).

During the Family Watershed Night, ©
students, their parents, and siblings participated in
an interactive 1.5-hour event that included mini
challenges (solved at family’s own pace/interest
level) and then a family-based competitive |
challenge. Attendees explored various watershed
models and defined and discussed solutions for
issues impacting the Carson River Watershed. So
far, 270 total participants were affected during the
two completed Family Watershed Nights! This
included students, their parents, and any siblings
that came along.

2019 Proposai to the Carscn Water Subconservancy District i3



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR FUNDING

APPLICANT: Julie Fair
American Rivers
120 Union St
Nevada Gity, Nevada County, California, 95959
jfair@americanrivers.org {530) 478-02086 x206

APPLICANT’S AGENT (if different from Applicant):
N/A

PROJECT NAME: Faith Valley Meadow Restoration Planning

PROJECT LOCATION/ADDRESS: Faith Valley Meadow
Blue Lakes Rd, Alpine County, California

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Briefly describe the project. Provide maps, drawings, photographs or other
information. Additional sheets may be attached.

American Rivers is currently working with project partners including the Humboldt-Toiyabe National
Forest (HTNF), California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and Alpine Watershed Group (AWG),
to restore Faith Valley Meadow. Faith Valley is a 200-acre meadow located on the HTNF along the West
Fork Carson River near its headwaters. Faith Valley was selected as a priority site for restoration based
on an assessment of all accessible Sierra meadows in the Carson watershed conducted by American
Rivers in 2014. The selection of priority sites was vetted with numerous Upper Carson watershed
stakeholders. Faith Valley emerged as a priority because of its impacted hydrologic condition and the
potential benefits of restoration for special status species, including the California endangered Willow
Flycatcher, Sierra Nevada Yellow-legged Frog and stocked Lahontan Cutthroat Trout.

While Faith Valley currently supports some healthy wet meadow and riparian habitat, impacts from
historic land uses such as historic heavy grazing and road and trail construction, and more recent
intensive recreational use, have impaired the meadow’s hydrology. Specifically, the historic disturbance
has caused the river channel to downcut and incise throughout portions of the meadow, lowering the
water table and disconnecting it from the meadow surface, which in turn has caused the riverbanks to
become unstable and erode. The site is currently dominated by wet meadow and riparian plants,
however, conifers and upland shrubs are beginning to encroach. A number of unstable headcuts are
eroding into the meadow, threatening to unravel intact habitat. In addition, the OHV route adjacent to the
meadow tends to capture and divert flows from tributaries, degrading the road and impacting the natural
flow paths on the meadow surface. These characteristics threaten the groundwater sforage, streamflow,
habitat benefits and recreational use of this Upper West Fork Carson site. Restoration is needed to
improve the hydrologic conditions of the meadow and reverse the detrimental trends that are taking hold.

Faith Valley contains at least one active beaver colony, whose dams are serving to raise the water table
and stabilize riverbanks in localized portions of the meadow; however, the effects of beaver dams are not
currently widespread and can often be short-lived, as dams are sometimes damaged during high energy
storm events, with greater potential to occur under climate change. The presence and influence of beaver
in Faith Valley presents an opportunity to investigate and pilot innovative meadow restoration techniques
that incorporate and imitate beaver, such as beaver dam analogs (BDAs) (Pollock et al. 2015). BDAs
mimic natural beaver dams but can be placed more strategically and can be constructed to withstand
higher flow events, and therefore persist longer to achieve specific restoration objectives. This technique
has been piloted and well-studied in Oregon and the Northern California coast, and is gaining support
from meadow restoration practitioners as a light handed, low-risk, low-cost option for floodplain
restoration. But it has only been piloted in two Sierra meadows. Implementing this type of restoration in



Faith Valley has the potential to act as an important case study for meadows throughout the Carson
watershed and the greater Sierra Region.,

American Rivers has obtained funding from the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) and CDFW
to pursue restoration planning for Faith Valley Meadow. This includes conducting a baseline conditions
assessment, developing conceptual and technical designs and completing permits to make the project
shovel ready. However, design bids were higher than anticipated, leaving less budget than anticipated to
accomplish permitting and pre-project monitoring. We request funding from the Carson Water
Subconservancy District to complete project permits and implement more robust hydrolegic monitoring in
Faith Valley Meadow. This funding would fill a critical gap to make the project shovel-ready for
implementation funds. It will also allow us to implement more robust monitoring to quantify the water
storage and streamflow benefits of an innovative meadow restoration technique so that it can act as a
case study for future projects in the watershed and the region. Hydrologic monitoring would include
groundwater and streamflow measurements to quantify the effects of restoration.

To date, we have completed the baseline conditions assessment (Baseline Conditions Technica!
Assessment and topographic base map included as attachments) and are nearing completion of draft
conceptual designs. We plan to complete technical designs by June 2018, NEPA by early 2020 and
CEQA/permits by spring of 2020.

PROJECT GOALS AND BENEFITS: Briefly describe the project goals and benefits to be realized if the
project is implemented. Additional sheets may be attached.

The long-term goal of the project is to restore the hydrological and ecosystem processes in Faith Valley
Meadow to enhance its ability to provide outstanding natural benefits including groundwater storage in a
headwaters area, increased streamflows in the dry season, reduced downstream sedimentation,
enhanced critical habitat for threatened and sensitive native species and resilience to climate change.

Near-term outcomes include:
e Fully assess the condition of Faith Valley and Forestdale Meadow
Initiate monitoring to quantify benefits of meadow restoration
Develop conceptual design alternatives and select preferred alternative
Complete permit-ready restoration designs
Engage agencies and local stakeholder groups in restoration process
Increase the restoration and monitoring capacity of organizations and citizens in the Upper
Carson watershed

e  Build momentum to attract and leverage implementation funding
« Complete environmental compliance and obtain all permits necessary for implementation

Anticipated long-term benefits of this project include:
» Stream channel repaired, reducing stream bank erosion and sedimentation downstream
» Groundwater elevation raised, increasing natural water storage in Carson headwaters region
e Late-season streamflows prolonged and increased, for the benefit of species and downstream
water users
Downstream water quality improved, including water temperature and suspended sediment
Downstream flood peaks reduced
Extent of wet meadow and riparian vegetation and wettand increased
Habitat for meadow focal bird species, including the endangered Willow Flycatcher, improved
Habitat for fish and aquatic species, including the stocked threatened Lahontan Cutthroat Trout,
improved
» Pace of meadow restoration within the Carson watershed and HTNF accelerated



TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $268,500

AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM CWSD: $10,500

SOURCE OF OTHER FUNDS: List all other sources of funds to be used to match funds requested from
CWSD. List the provider of the matching funds and the amount requested from each provider.

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation: $113,000
California Department of Fish and Wildlife: $145,000

ESTIMATED DATE PROJECT TO BEGIN: July 1, 2019

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: July 1, 2019
(If completion date is greater than a year, please indicate how much funding is needed in each fiscal
year.)

PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: If your project requires a permit, license and/or approval from a
governmental agency to proceed, please provide the current status of each requirement. If approval has
not been requested or is in progress, please provide the estimated date on which approval can be
expected. Additional sheets may be attached.

US Ammy Corps of Engineers Section 404,
s Intend to apply fall 2019

e Anticipate approval June 2020
Lahontan Regional Water Quality Control Board Section 401

e Intend to apply fall 2019

e Anticipate approval June 2020
CDFW Section 1600:

¢ Intend to apply fall 2019

+ Anticipate approval June 2020
NEPA

« Field surveys summer 2019

s Anticipate signed document winter 2020
CEQA

e Anticipate approval June 2020

OTHER INFORMATION: Provide any other information that may be important to the approval of this
application.

American Rivers has been working in the Carson watershed since 2011 and has strong working
relationships with local partners, the Alpine Watershed Group and the Humboldt-Toiyabe National Forest.

Fudec Foi

SIGNED:

NAME: Julie Fair
TITLE: Associate Director, California Restoration
DATE: 1/311%

THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY ANY AND/OR ALL
APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING.






CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
ACQUISITION/CONSTRUCTION FUND
2019-20 Tentative Budget

Proposed Approved Projected
Tentative Final Actual
ACQUISITION/CONSTRUCTION FUND Budget Budget Budget

Jul'19-Jun 20 Jul'18-Jun'19 Jul'18-Jun'19

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

5032-01 - Interest Inc - Inv. Pool 19,081.33 9,660.00 16,100.00
Total Income 19,081.33 9,660.00 16,100.00
Expense

Upstream Storage Evaulation 25,000.00 70,000.00 2,000.00

Upsizing the Lyon County to Stagecoach

pipeline 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00

Construction Projects 520,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
Total Expense 795,000.00 720,000.00 2,000.00

Net Ordinary Income -775,918.68 -710,340.00 14,100.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

8000-01 - Beginning Equity 763,253.00 689,849.00 699,153.00 *
8001-01 - Transfer In-General Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Total Other Income 813,253.00 739,849.00 749,153.00
* Based on 2017-18 Audit
Ending Equity 37,334.33 29,509.00 763,253.00

Interest amount based on 2.5% rate


toni
Typewritten Text

toni
Typewritten Text

toni
Typewritten Text

toni
Typewritten Text

toni
Typewritten Text

toni
Typewritten Text

toni
Typewritten Text
Interest amount based on 2.5% rate

toni
Typewritten Text


CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT FUND
FY 2019-20 Tentative Budget

Proposed Adopted Projected
Tentative Final Actual
FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT FUND Budget Budget Budget
Jul'19-Jun'20 Jul'18-Jun'19 Jul '18-Jun '19 Notes
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
5032-01 - Interest Inc - Inv. Pool 9,686.30 5,350.00 8,480.00 Based on 2.5%
Total Income 9,686.30 5,350.00 8,480.00
Expense
7203-03 Floodplain Planning 350,000.00 190,000.00 0.00
CVCD Working on Flood Repairs and permits 0.00 70,000.00 15,000.00
DVCD Working on Flood Repairs and permits 0.00 30,000.00 3,000.00
Churchill County Floodplain Evaluation 35,000.00 40,000.00 5,475.00
7206-03 Flood Project along SR 88 in Minden 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00
Total Expense 425,000.00 370,000.00 23,475.00
Net Ordinary Income -415,313.70 -364,650.00 -14,995.00
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
8000-01 - Beginning Equity 387,452.00 382,074.00 352,447.00 *
8001-01 - Transfer In-General Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Total Other Income 437,452.00 432,074.00 402,447.00

* Based on the 2017-18 Audit

Ending Equity 22,138.30 67,424.00 387,452.00




	CWSD Fin Info 1
	CWSD Fin Info 2
	CWSD Fin Info 3
	Proposed Tentative FY 2019-20 Acqu-Cons  Budget
	Proposed tentative FY 2019-20Flood Fund  Budget



